¢
@Universiw of

Central
Florida

Board of Trustees
Finance and Facilities Committee Meeting
May 23, 2013
10:45 a.m. — 12:00 p.m.
Live Oak Center
Conference call in phone #800-442-5794, passcode 463796

AGENDA

L CALL TO ORDER Jim Atchison
Vice Chair of Finance and Facilities
Committee

I ROLL CALL Sheree Morgan
Senior Administrative Assistant to the
Vice President for Administration and
Finance and Chief Financial Officer

1. MEETING MINUTES Vice Chair Atchison

e Approval of the February 20, 2013, Finance
and Facilities Committee meetings minutes

Iv. NEW BUSINESS Vice Chair Atchison
e 2013-14 Tuition and Fees, Amendments William F. Merck 11
to University Tuition and Fee Regulations Vice President for Administration and
UCF 9.001 and UCF 9.006 (FFC-1) Finance and Chief Financial Officer
Tracy Clark

Assistant Vice President for Finance
and Controller

¢ University Operating Budget report quarter William F. Merck 11
ended March 31, 2013 (INFO-1) Tracy Clark

e 2013-14 University Operating Budget (FFC-2) William F. Merck 11
Tracy Clark

Page 1 of 2



e 2013-14 Capital Outlay Budget (FFC-3)

e 2013-14 College of Medicine Self-insurance
Program Budget (FFC-4)

e 2013-14 College of Medicine Faculty
Practice Plan Budget (FFC-5)

e UCF Investments Policy Amendment (FFC-6)

e University Depositories (FFC-7)

e Direct Support Organizations’ 2012-13
second-quarter financial reports (INFO-2)
~ Golden Knights Corporation
— UCEF Athletic Association
— UCF Convocation Corporation
— UCF Finance Corporation
— UCF Foundation
— UCF Research Foundation

e University and DSO debt report (INFO-3)

V. OTHER BUSINESS

VL CLOSING COMMENTS

Page 2 of 2

William F. Merck II

Lee Kernek

Associate Vice President

for Administration and Finance

(Facilities and Safety)

Tony G. Waldrop

Provost and Executive Vice President
Deborah C. German

Vice President for Medical Affairs
and Dean of the College of Medicine
Steve Omli

Director of Finance and Accounting
for the College of Medicine

Tony G. Waldrop
Deborah C. German
Steve Omli

William F. Merck II
Tracy Clark

William F. Merck
Tracy Clark

William F. Merck 11
John C. Pittman

Assistant Vice President
Jfor Debt Management

William F. Merck I
John C. Pittman

Vice Chair Atchison

Vice Chair Atchison



’
@; University of

Central
Florida

Board of Trustees
Finance and Facilities Committee Meeting
President’s Boardroom, Millican Hall, 3™ floor
February 20, 2013

MINUTES

CALL TO ORDER

Trustee Olga M. Calvet, chair of the Finance and Facilities Committee, called the meeting to order at 8:30
a.m. Committee members Ida Cook, Marcos Marchena, and Cortez Whatley were present. Committee
members Robert Garvy and John Sprouls attended via teleconference. Trustee Michael Grindstaff was
present. There were no other trustees attending either in person or via teleconference.

NEW BUSINESS

Minutes

The minutes of the December 12, 2012, Finance and Facilities Committee meeting were approved as
submitted.

Revised 2013 Finance and Facilities Committee meeting dates (INFO-1)
Chair Calvet noted the revised 2013 Finance and Facilities Committee meeting dates.

Rename the Natural Resource Pavilion to the “Timothy R. Newman Pavilion” (FFC-1)

William F. Merck 11, Vice President for Administration and Finance and Chief Financial Officer, reported
that Tim Newman came to UCF in 1998 as a senior groundskeeper, and by 2007 his distinguished service
brought him to the position of Campus Landscape Superintendent. Tim was a highly valued, selfless
employee who combined great practical knowledge of horticulture and landscape maintenance with a
creative, imaginative sense of landscape aesthetics. He was well known and respected by the campus
community and many local contractors and vendors who contracted with the university. Tim brought
boundless energy, a tireless work ethic, and strong vision that helped facilitate UCF’s transition into a
large metropolitan university that is noted for its beautiful landscape. Renaming the Natural Resource
Pavilion after him is a fitting tribute to his lasting legacy to our campus and community. The committee
unanimously approved the renaming of the Natural Resource Pavilion to the “Timothy R. Newman
Pavilion.”

2013-14 Medical Student Tuition and Fees (FFC-3)

Merck and Steve Omli, Finance Director of the College of Medicine, presented the proposed 2013-14
tuition and fees for both in-state and out-of-state students for the College of Medicine, which the
committee unanimously approved.

Page 1 of 2



Revisions to UCF-6.008 Vehicle Registration Fees; Parking Violation Fines (FFC-5)

Revisions to UCF-6.009 Transportation Access Fee (FFC-6)

Merck reported that the Board of Trustees previously approved revisions to UCF-6.008 Vehicle
Registration Fees; Parking Violation Fines and UCF-6.009 Transportation Access Fee effective Fall 2013-
14. These fee changes required an update to existing regulations UCF-6.008 and UCF-6.009. The
committee unanimously approved the revised regulations UCF6-008 and UCF6-009.

Technology Fee update (INFO-2)
Joel Hartman, Vice Provost for Information Technologies and Resources, gave an update on the 2012-13
Technology Fee.

Equipment Fees Annual update (INFO-3)
Tony G. Waldrop, Provost and Executive Vice President, gave an update on the 2013-14 Equipment Fees.

University Operating Budget Report (INFO-4)
Chair Calvet reported that the University Operating Budget was provided as information.

University and DSO Debt Report (INFO-5)
Merck reported that the University and DSO Debt Report was provided as information.

UCF Lockwood Communities, Inc. (FFC-5)

W. Scott Cole, Vice President and General Counsel, reviewed the proposed direct support organization,
UCF Lockwood Communities. UCF Lockwood Communities will be formed to own and operate student
housing being constructed across from the north entrance to UCF. The housing will be managed by
UCF’s Division of Housing, and one-half of the net profits from the operations of the housing will be paid
to the UCF Foundation as ground rent. This corporation will be established as a direct support
organization in order to obtain an exemption from federal income tax and county property tax, which will
allow it to provide a positive return to the UCF Foundation. A direct support organization is operated
exclusively to receive, hold, invest, and administer property and to make expenditures to or for the benefit
of a state university. The state university board of trustees certifies the direct support organization to be
operating in a manner consistent with the goals of the university and in the best interests of the state. The
committee unanimously certified UCF Lockwood Communities, Inc., as a direct support organization of
the University of Central Florida.

OTHER BUSINESS

Trustee Cook requested information at a future meeting regarding the increases in fees over the past few
years, and Trustee Marchena requested a schedule of maturity dates for our various bond issues. Merck
will provide the requested information.

Chair Calvet adjourned the Finance and Facilities Committee meeting at 9:50 a.m.

Respectfully submitted: . T o g - 9- 13
William F. Merck II Date
Vice President for Administration and Finance
and Chief Financial Officer

Page 2 of 2



ITEM: FFC-1

University of Central Florida
Board of Trustees
Finance and Facilities Committee

SUBJECT: 2013-14 Tuition and Fees, Amendments to University Tuition and Fee
Regulations UCF-9.001 and 9.006

DATE: May 23, 2013

PROPOSED COMMITTEE ACTION

Approve the following tuition, tuition differential, out-of-state fees, financial aid fees, and
technology fees for undergraduate, graduate, and professional students, effective Fall 2013 and
amendments to University Tuition and Fee Regulations UCF-9.001 and UCF-9.006.

Fall 2013 Dollar Percent
Current (Proposed) Increase Increase

Undergraduate base tuition $ 10332 $ 10332 $ -

Undergraduate tuition differential 44.20 44.20 -

Undergraduate base plus tuition differential 147.52 141.52 - 0.0%
Financial-aid fee - undergraduate 5.16 5.16 - 0.0%
Technology fee - undergraduate 5.16 5.16 - 0.0%
Out-of-state-fee - undergraduate non-resident 511.06 511.06 - 0.0%
Financial-aid fee - undergraduate non-resident 25.55 25.55 - 0.0%
Graduate tuition 288.16 288.16 - 0.0%
Financial-aid fee - graduate 14.40 14.40 - 0.0%
Technology fee - graduate 14.40 14.40 - 0.0%
Doctor of Physical Therapy (DPT) tuition 494.50 494.50 - 0.0%
Financial-aid fee - DPT 24.72 14.40 (10.32) -41.7%
Technology fee - DPT 24.72 14.40 (10.32) -41.7%
Florida Interactive Entertainment A cademy (FIEA) tuition 1,040.21 1,038.21 (2.00) -0.2%
Financial-aid fee - FIEA 14.40 14.40 - 0.0%
Technology fee - FIEA 14.40 14.40 - 0.0%
Out-of-state fee - graduate, DPT, FIEA non-resident 785.15 785.15 - 0.0%
Financial-aid fee - graduate, DPT, FIEA non-resident 39.25 39.25 - 0.0%

Page 1 of 2



BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The legislature has set undergraduate tuition at $106.42, a three percent tuition increase, effective
Fall 2013. This increase has not been incorporated into our operating budget because it is still
pending approval by the governor.

Board of Governors’ Regulations 7.001 and 7.003 delegates to the university board of trustees
the authority to set per credit hour rates for undergraduate tuition differential, out-of-state fees,
graduate tuition (including professional programs), financial aid fees, and technology fees. The
sum of base tuition and tuition differential may be increased by up to fifteen percent. The
financial aid and technology fees may not exceed five percent of tuition.

We recommend no increase to undergraduate tuition differential, out-of-state fees, graduate
tuition (including professional programs), financial aid fees, and technology fees, except for a
decrease to DPT’s financial aid and technology fees to align them with the graduate and FIEA
programs, and a minor decrease to FIEA’s tuition rate.

Approval of University Regulation UCF-9.001 to establish tuition and fees for the 2013-14
academic year is requested. These revisions reflect the decreases noted above, as well as the
capital improvement trust fund, activity and service, health, athletic, and transportation access
fees previously approved at the January 31, 2013, meeting of the Board of Trustees. In addition,
the revised regulation reflects the tuition and fees for the Doctor of Medicine program,
previously approved at the March 21, 2013, meeting of the Board of Trustees.

Approval of University Regulation UCF-9.006 to reflect an orientation fee increase previously
approved at the January 31, 2013, meeting of the Board of Trustees is requested.

Supporting documentation: Proposed Tuition and Fees — Fall 2013 (Attachment A)
Regulation UCF-9.001 (Attachment B)
Regulation UCF-9.006 (Attachment C)

Prepared by: Tracy Clark, Assistant Vice President for Finance and Controller
Christy Tant, Senior Associate Controller, Finance and Accounting

Submitted by: William F. Merck II, Vice President for Administration and Finance
and Chief Financial Officer

Page 2 of 2



ciol

%Z 0
%0°0
358810U] %

%E0
%00
ESCIRVIEA

v99'sz $ 29 $ co9ge ¢
6sL'sc  $ - $ 65L62  §
€0z ied  Sbueud crozied
vEVEL'LS 65CT$ SL16LL S
9.8 00'C 9.9

or'vl - or'vl

0L'8 - 0L'6

6801 650 0€0l
vrel - vrEl
61701 - 620l
sz'ee - gz6e
orvL - or'vi
172 - S168L
91'88Z $ -8 91'88Z §
€rozied  Sbueyd usImy

JuBpISaY-UON djenpels

€eree § 8l $ sve'ze $
16161 & - $ 1Gl'61 $
€10z lled 3buey) FAAE]
£V iV $ 65C$ ¥8' ¥, $
9.'8 00°¢C 9.9

9L'G - [e]]

0L'6 - oL'6

68°0L 650 0goL

vrElL - vyel

6.0} - 6,01

§6'6C - §5'6C

91'S - oL'g

90°LLS - 90'LLS
ocvy - 0Z v

[A I - 8 2ee0L $
c£iozZlred sbuey) JUEINaTs)

juapisay-uoN syenpesbiapun

%L°0 688 $ 2Z9 $ 9188 ¢
%00 916'9 ¢ - $ 916’9 ¢
3sEaOU % EI0ZIBJ obueqD  ZLog ed
V669ES  65C%  GE/9E S

9.8 002 9.9

orvl - orvL

016 - 0L'6

6801 650 0£0L

aal - sy

62701 - 6101

ovyl - orvL
01882 ¢ - ¢ oLeszs
Elozied 3bueqy  juenny

juapisay sjenpels

%L Gze'9 $ 8L $ wZ'o ¢
%00 o'y $ - $ ozv'y ¢
g8esiduU[ % ¢€l0cied SbBuedd ZiocZIed
280128 6528 £2'80C
9L'8 00C 9.9
9L's - 9l's
oL'6 - 0L'6
6801 650 0€0L
vreL - vvel
6L°01 - 6.°01
9L’ - 9l'g
(078 24 - 0cvv
2EE0L $ - 8 2ee0lL $
€i0zed Sbueyd jua1ung

juspisay eyenpeibiapun

(Jeak Jad sunoy }ipasd pz) s99} || pue uoin} [enuue abesony
(1eak Jad sinoy Npald pz) S99} 81EIS-JO-IN0 PUB UOIIN] [ENuue abelany

inoy ypalo-iad $99) pue UOHIN BJ01

39§ Juswanoidwi elden

23} ABojouyda ]

99} ssaooe uojepodsuel ]
93} yieaH

83} oL/

29} 90INSS pUB AAROY

99} ple-|BIDUBUY JUSPISSI-UON
994 ple-jeoueul

29} 8)els-40-IN0

uomny

(1eak Jad sinoy 1ipalo Og) S88} ||e pue uonn} [enuue abeiaay
(1eak Jad sInoy }Ipald Og) SO} 8)E}S-JO-IN0 PUB UoNIN} jenuue abeloay

inoy ypalo-iad sas) pue uoniny (ejo)

23} juswanoidw) [eyde)d

29} ABojouyda ]

99} $§900B uoneuodsuel |
394 UjesH

934 nB|uIv

994 901AI9S pue Aoy

99} ple-|eIoUBUY JUSPISaI-UON
99} ple-leoueuly

99} 8}81$-40-IN0

|enualagip u

€102 lled - s9a4 pue uopin] pasodoid
epuo| |eJiuad jo Aysianiun

V JuUaWyoeny



c¢ioc

%00
%10~
35E3.0U] 9,

TeLLS - $ e2eL'ls % %00
L0L'vs  $ (09) $ 1995 ¢ %20~
€10cmed  Sbueyd Z10c ied 358815U]
or'¥26L $ - 8 Ov'¥26'L $

9.8 002 9.9

or' vl - 248

1A - vl

6.0 - 62701

SZ'6¢ - GZ'6¢

or¥vlL - or'vl

G182 - G168/

1Z’8e0'L$ (002) ¢ 1Z0v0'L S

glocied  sbueud sy

JUBPISOY-UON JUBWIUIBMIIUT SAIJORIDIU| BPLIO|]

%€ 1"
%00

ELEETREA

gzg'ts ¢ (899)
YELY $§ -
€10c Iied SBUEUD

$ €6v'cs $ %0°€-
$ ey $ %00

Zioz 4 35e3I0U]

A AL

89°00¥'L $ (G0'8L)
9.8 002
orvi (zeoL)
016 -
6801 650
aaxt -
62701 -
GT'6¢ -
or'vi (zeol)
GL'S8. -
05 ¥67 $ -

€lLoclied SbUEUD

9.9
cLve
0L6
0colL
yrel
6,01
GZ'6e
¢Lye
G1'68L
$ 05v6v$

wanny

wapisay-uoN Adesay] jedisAyd Jo 10)30Qg

000'ce  $ - $ oooce $
ovi'ie ¢ (09) $ 90Z'le %
% €L0Z e sbueyD 210z red
00°00L°L $ - $ 0000L°L $
9.'8 002 9.9
orvi - orvl
el - el
6201 - 6.°01
ovvi - orvi
12'8¢0'L ¢ (00°2) $ 1Z0v0'L S
groz ed sbueqd wamny

JUapISay JUBWILIBMSIUT SARORI3IU| BPLIO|

e $ (899) $ 066'12 $
628 $ - $ /6281 $
% €10z e SbUenD [ANALE]
82°9/6 % (Sogl) & eeves s
9/°8 00C 9.9
or'vL (zeo) Lve
016 - 0L'6
6801 650 0£0l
el - PrEL
6201 - 6401
or'vl (zeo) Lve
0S v6v $ - $ 05v6¥$
€10 e sbueyd ey

apisoy Adesay] fesisAud Jo 10300Q

(suwus} 3AIN9SUOD N0y U SIN0Y RP310 OF) $33) jB PUB uonIn} weiboid abessny
(swJe} aAINBSUCD N0y U sanoy JIPa.o o) UoRIN} welboud abelsny

Jnoy Jipaso-1ad $99) pue uoiIN] [e10]

99} Juswaaoudwi |eyde)

o9} ABojouydo |

93} JhRIUlY

99} 90IAIDS pukB AjAIOY

93} pie-[eiouBUlY JUSPISaI-UON
93} pie-|elouBUl

994 aje)s-jo-IN0

uoning,

(4eak Jad sinoy JIpald /¢) S99} jie pue uolin) [enuue abeisay
(4eaA 1ad sINOY Npalo /§) $29) 21BJS-10-1N0 pue uoling [enuue abesony

Inoy ypaio-1ad S99} pue uoiiny [eloL

99} Juswanoidw jeyde)

a9y Abojouyoa |

99) ss200€ UoneLodsuel]
99} YljesH

99} JlB|UlY

99} 901M9S pue AJIAIDY

99} pIe-|elouBUY JUSPISBI-UON
99} pie-j{eloueul

99} 9Je)s-Jo- N0

uoning

€102 lied - seag pue uonin] pasodoid

epLIo|4 [esjua) Jo AjIsiaAlun

V Juswyoseny



ATTACHMENT B

UCF-9.001 Schedule of Tuition and Fees.

(1) All students shall pay resident or non-resident tuition, as applicable, and associated fees.

Tuition shall be defined as the basic fee charged to a student for instruction in credit courses at

the University of Central Florida. Non-resident tuition shall be defined as the basic fee and the

out-of-state fee assessed to non-resident students for instruction in credit courses at the

University of Central Florida. Only those students who qualify as a Florida resident as defined

in BOG Regulation 7.005 shall not be assessed the out-of-state fee.

(2) Associated fees shall include the following:

(@)
(b)
(c)

Tuition differential (applied to undergraduate courses only);
Student Financial Aid Fee;

Non-resident Student Financial Aid Fee (if student is not a I'lorida resident);

(d)

Capital Improvement Trust Fund Fee;

(e)

Transportation Access Fee:

()

Activity and Service Fee:

(g)

Athletic Fee:

(h)

Health Fee: and

(i) Technology Fee.

(3) In addition to the fees listed above, a Distance Learning Course Fee of $18.00 per credit hour

will be assessed for online Web-based courses.

(4) Registration shall be defined as consisting of two components:

(a)

Formal enrollment in one or more credit courses approved and scheduled by the

university; and



(b) Payment or other appropriate arrangement for payment (installment, deferment, or
third party billing) of tuition and associated fees for the courses in which the student
is enrolled as of the end of the drop and add period.

(5) Tuition and associated fees liability shall be defined as the liability for the payment of tuition

and associated fees incurred at the point at which the student has completed registration.

(6) The following tuition and associated fees shall be levied and collected effective the fall
semester indicated for each student regularly enrolled, unless provided otherwise by law or in
this chapter.

(a) Students will be assessed the following tuition and associated fees per credit hour:

FALL 20132
For All Programs Except Doctor of Physical Therapy,-and Doctor of Medicine, and [Florida Interactive

Entertainment Academy (amounts per credit hour):

Undergraduate Graduate
Fee Resident Non-Resident Resident Non-Resident
Tuition $103.32 $103.32 $288.16 $288.16
Tuition Differential $44.20 $44.20
Out-of-State Fee $511.06 $785.15
Student Financial Aid Fee $5.16 $5.16 $14.40 $14.40
Non-Resident Financial Aid Fee $25.55 $39.25
Capital Improvement Trust Fund Fee $6.768.76 6:768.76 $6:768.76 $6.768.76
Transportation Access Fee $9.10 $9.10 $9.10 $9.10
Activity and Service Fee $10.79 $10.79 $10.79 $10.79
Athletic Fee $13.44 $13.44 $13.44 $13.44
Health Fee $46-3610.89 $10:3610.89 $16:3010.89 $46-3610.89
Technology Fee $5.16 $5.16 $14.40 $14.40
| Total | $20823210.82 |  $744-84747.43 | $36735369.94 $HH91751.194.34

Doctor of Physical Therapy (amounts per credit hour):

Graduate
Fee Resident Non-Resident
Tuition $494.50 $494.50

Out-of-State Fee $785.15




Student Financial Aid Fee $24.7214.40 $24.7214.40
Non-resident Financial Aid Fee ‘ $39.25
Capital Improvement Trust Fund Fee 6:768.76 $6:768.76
Transportation Access Fee $9.10 $9.10
Activity and Service Fee $10.79 $10.79
Athletic Fee $13.44 $13.44
Health Fee $10:3610.89 $40:3010.89
Technology Fee $24.7214.40 $24.7214.40
Total $594.33576.28 $1-418.731.400.68
Doctor of Medicine (annual amounts):
Graduate
Fee Resident Non-Resident

Tuition

$22.945-6623.602.80

$22:945-6023.602.80

Out-of-State Fee

$26.681-6027.482.00

Student Financial Aid Fee $1145.601.180.00 $1145-601.180.00
Non-resident Financial Aid Fee $4:334-001.374.00
Capital Improvement Trust Fund Fee 190-40350.40 $196-40350.40
Transportation Access Fee $364.00 $364.00
Activity and Service Fee $431.60 $431.60
Athletic Fee ’ $537.60 $537.60
Health Fee $442:00435.60 $442-00435.60
Technology Fee $206.40 $206.40
Equipment Fee $601.00 $601.00

Total

$26-804-2027.709.40

$54:819-8056.565.40

Florida Interactive Entertainment Academy (FIEA) (Fall 2013 cohort' amounts);

Graduate
Fee Resident Non-Resident
Tuition $1.038.21 $1.038.21
Qut-of-State Fee $785.15
Student Financial Aid Fee $14.40 $14.40
Non-resident Financial Aid Fec $39.25
Capital Improvement Trust Fund Fee $8.76 $8.76




Activity and Service Fee $10.79 $10.79
Athletic Fee $13.44 $13.44
Technology Fee $14.40 $14.40
Total $1.100.00 $1.924.40

T - N - . . N N
FILA cohort requires thirty student eredit hours obtained in four consecutive semesters,

Graduates receive a Master of Science degree in Interactive Entertainment

(b)

Pursuant to Section 1009.285 F.S., each student enrolled in the same undergraduate
course more than twice shall be assessed an additional $+26-24-122.00per credit hour

charge, in addition to the fees outlined above for each such course.

(7) Students are required to pay an excess hours surcharge for each credit hour in excess of the

number of credit hours required to complete the baccalaureate degree program in which the

student is enrolled. The excess hour surcharge shall become effective for students who enter a

state university for the first time and maintain continuous enrollment as follows:

(a)

(b)

(c)

For students who enter a state university for the first time in the Fall 2009 semester
or any academic term thereafter up to and including Summer 2011, the University
shall require the student to pay an excess hour surcharge equal to 50 percent of the
tuition rate for each credit hour in excess of 120 percent of the number of credit
hours required to complete the baccalaureate degree program in which the student is
enrolled.

For students who enter a state university for the first time in the Fall 2011 semester
or any academic term thereafter up to and including Summer 2012, the University
shall require the student to pay an excess hours surcharge equal to 100 percent of the
tuition rate for each credit hour in excess of 115 percent of the number of credit
hours required to complete the baccalaureate degree program in which the student is
enrolled.

For students who enter a state university for the first time in the Fall 2012 semester
or thereafter, the University shall require the student to pay an excess hours
surcharge equal to 100 percent of the tuition rate for each credit hour in excess of
110 percent of the number of credit hours required to complete the baccalaureate

degree program in which the student is enrolled.



Authority: BOG Regulations 1.001 and 7.001; General Appropriations Act, 2011. History—New
9-25-02, Amended 12-8-03, 11-22-05, 6-27-06, 8-27-07, 12-07-07, 8-19-08, Formerly 6C7-
9.001, Amended 6-22-09, 8-12-10, 7-6-11, 9-15-11, 7-3-12.



ATTACHMENT C

UCF-9.006 Miscellaneous Fees.

) The University of Central Florida Board of Trustees has established the fees set forth in
this regulation. The fees listed are in addition to the fees set forth in other University of Central
Florida regulations and other charges that are authorized by law. “Cost” as used in this regulation
includes any increased costs to the University that are directly related to the delivery of the goods
and services.

(2)  Application fees — up to $30. An individual who applies for admission to the University
of Central Florida shall pay the non-refundable application fee set by the University for the type
of admission sought (e.g., undergraduate, graduate, medical, etc.). This fee may be waived for
applicants who provide documentation that they have received a fee waiver because of economic
need.

(3)  Non-Refundable Undergraduate Admissions Deposit.

(a) The University will assess to each applicant a non-refundable admissions deposit
of $200.

(b)  The President or designee shall waive the undergraduate non-refundable
admissions deposit for applicants who document that they have a financial
hardship. To be eligible for a financial hardship waiver, a student shall apply for
federal financial assistance by submitting a valid Free Application for Federal
Student Aid (FAFSA) to the United States Department of Education in

accordance with 34 C.F.R. Part 668.



(©) A “financial hardship” is defined as an Expected Family Contribution (EFC) of
zero for the academic year on the applicant’s Student Aid Report after requesting
and accepting all types of financial assistance. A financial hardship also will be
found to exist for applicants who document that they have received a fee waiver
because of economic need as determined by the College Board or the American
College Testing Program.

@) Library overdue fines — The university library assesses fines to encourage prompt return
of overdue materials. Fines are higher for recalled items, course reserves, and certain short loan
materials (DVDs, VHS videos, etc.) that are in high demand. Information regarding specific
fines is available from the Library or at the Circulation Services section of the University
Libraries webpage.

(5) Late equipment fees — variable.

(6) Duplicating/photocopying fees — variable.

) Standardized test (GRE, URE, etc.) fees will consist of the costs of administering the test.
8) Thesis and dissertation — Binding fee-cost; microfilm fee-cost; copyright fee-cost.

9) Damaged, breakage and lost library materials; lost keys (includes cylinder change);
equipment, materials, and facilities damage, breakage and loss — cost of repair and/or
replacement. If damaged or lost materials are the result of misconduct, a fine or other
disciplinary action may be imposed.

(10) Interlibrary loans/literature searches — cost.

(11)  Orientation fee — $3550.

(12)  Transcript fee — variable, not to exceed $10.

(13)  Diploma replacement fee — variable, not to exceed $10 per item.



(14)  Housing rental rates — variable.

(15)  Miscellaneous health related charges for services provided at the Student Health Center
that are not covered by the Student Health Fee set forth in Regulation UCF-9.001 — cost.

(16)  Facilities and Equipment Use Costs — variable.

(17)  Registration of Zero Hours — Such registration provides for examinations, co-ops,
internships, graduations, use of facilities, etc., when deemed appropriate by the University. The
student is assessed Resident tuition and all associated fees for one credit hour. The Zero Credit
Fee shall be distributed in the same manner as tuition.

(18)  Auditing — The student is assessed the applicable resident or non-resident tuition costs as
set forth in Regulation UCF-9.001 for the audited course.

(19)  Off-campus educational activities — The President or President’s designee will establish
fees for off-campus course offerings when the location results in specific identifiable increased
costs to the University. These fees will be in addition to the regular tuition and fees charged to
students enrolling in these courses on-campus. The additional fees charged are for the purpose of
recovering the increased costs resulting from off-campus vis-a-vis on campus offerings. As used
herein, “off-campus” refers to locations other than regular main campus, branch campuses, and
centers.

(20)  Security, access, or identification cards — Annual cost up to $10; up to $15 for each
replacement card.

(21)  Late registration fee — up to $100 but at least $50.

(22) Late payment fee — up to $100 but at least $50. A late payment fee will be imposed on
students who fail to pay or fail to make appropriate arrangements to pay by the payment

deadline.



(23)  Material and supply fees — variable. These fees are assessed to offset the cost of
materials or supply items which are consumed in the course of the student’s instructional
activities, but shall not include the cost of equipment and equipment repairs and maintenance.
(24)  Parking fines, permits, and decals — variable.

(25)  Returned check fee — variable. A service charge in accordance with s. 832.07(1), F.S.,
for unpaid checks returned to the university.

(26)  Collection costs — variable. A charge representing the reasonable costs of collection
efforts to effect payment for overdue accounts.

(27) Incidental non-academic services — variable. This could include such things as fees for
duplication services, printing services, replacement keys, copyright material charges, and
standardized test fees.

(28)  International student service fee.

(29)  Convenience fee —variable. This is a fee to cover the transaction costs of accepting

payments by credit card, charge card, or debit card.

Authority: Florida Board of Governors Regulation 1.001 and 7.003; Sec. 1009.24, F.S. History-

New 7-13-11, 7-2-12.



SUBJECT:

DATE:

University of Central Florida
Board of Trustee
Finance and Facilities Committee

University Operating Budget Report quarter ended March 31, 2013

May 23, 2013

ITEM: INFO-1

For information only.



ITEM: INFO -1

University of Central Florida
Operating Budget Status

March 31, 2013

Year-to-Date Activity and Variances

The attached reports include revenues and expenditures for the nine months ending
March 31, 2013, compared to the operating budget. Student credit hours are below the
enrollment plan by 3.1 percent and slightly exceeded the prior year by 0.3 percent.
Revenue and expenditures as a percentage of budget are 2.4 percent and 2.6 percent,
respectively, higher than last year. Overall, revenues and expenditures as a percent of the
operating budget are 68 percent and 63 percent, respectively. Specific activities and
variances in certain budget categories are described below.

Educational & General

The Education & General (E&G) budget includes expenditures for instructional activities
and related administrative support. Revenue sources include general revenue,
Educational Enhancement Funds (lottery), and student fees. E&G student fees include
tuition and out-of-state fees.

E&G revenues decreased $9.0 million. An increase in student tuition and fees of $25.3
million was offset by a decrease in state appropriations of $33.5 million. The decrease in
state appropriations is expected to further exceed the increase in tuition by the end of the
fiscal year as the majority of tuition has been billed as of December, while appropriations
are received throughout the entire year.

E&G expenditures increased by $13.5 million primarily due to an increase in facilities
and improvement costs, as well as an increase in student financial assistance.

Medical School

Medical school revenues increased by $2.8 million, primarily due to increased student fee
revenues.

Medical school expenditures increased by $5.8 million, primarily due to faculty and staff
payroll of $2.4 million and scholarships of $1.2 million.

Auxiliary Enterprises

Auxiliary revenues increased by $3.4 million, primarily due to a $1.4 million increase in
Computer Services and Telecommunications projects and $1.3 million in investment
interest income compared to the prior year. Expenditures increased $1.2 million primarily
due to an increase in debt service for new housing bonds.



University of Central Florida
Operating Budget Status

March 31, 2013

Sponsored Research

Sponsored research revenues increased $4.1 million, primarily due to funding for the
Space Research Initiative. Expenditures decreased $13.5 million, primarily due to the
purchase of the Lake Nona land in the prior year.

Student Financial Aid

Revenues increased $21.7 million primarily due to the following:

e $14.5 million increase in student direct-lending loans
e $6.5 million from differential tuition
e $2.9 million decrease in state scholarships.

Expenditures increased $20.7 million, primarily due to an increase in student loans.

Student Activities

Revenue for student activities includes the Activity and Service Fee charged to students
per credit hour and the revenue generated from the operation of the Student Union and
the Recreation and Wellness Center. Revenue and expenses remain consistent with the
prior year.

Technology Fee

Technology fee revenues were consistent with the prior year.

Technology fee expenses were slightly higher than the prior year. Variances are due to
timing differences in the progress of the various projects. Approximately 65 percent of
2011-12 awards have been completed, and approximately 24 percent of 2012-13 awards
have been completed. The majority of the available funds have been awarded to specific
technology projects by the Technology Fee Committee.



6¥9°CTI’CLE § 8TE0SIT8  § %L'$9 %109
L88°98%°C $08°86L°C %885 %CLE
#89°88Y LYEOL %6°'LL %1°19
SE6°SST 8 vSET89°T %t '9L %6'C9
970°956'9T  (¥8E'6YE) %9°€L %9 €L
181°10C°1¥ (£90°996°01) %6°€9 %l 1L
6vEELT 101 60T S5 0T %L’ Y9 %L'CS
18L°GLE'S 86E°11P°9 %38°'8¢ %01y
908°C88°781 § L99°8V6°09 $ %009 %¢€°0S
(1 A1 3o s8) saamyipuadxy 398png Jo ¢, juadg
ueley PUNg  ss3[ INUIANY SE INUIAJY  193png Jo o,
LYIVEF'SLE § 96596¥°LL § %189 %0°€9
L8Y'ETE9 €11°795°T %¢£°69 %C 9
6¥TLEI 089°80¢ %6°CEl %L1S
T6T05E6 018T9LC %9°0L %?C'8S
$69°990°8C 919299 %8'SL %L'SL
812°05°CT 06L4T99 %L°S9 %t'19
0L6°S89°1€1 LSE9ELTT %9°¢9 %9°CS
TLI'SEI’LL Tr691v°E %89S %L 8%
¥91°0€L°691 § 88TTTK'BE  § %6°C9 %¢€°9S
(1 &nr yo se) saanypuadxy 393png jo o, juadg
Nuefeq punyg  ss3| INUIAY SE aNUAAdY 193png Jo o

6L8°SOT°SHST § vIPS8EEE6 § THL'SESSIOL §
000°000°€1 890°TP8y TLYOV9'L
000°0TY £49°96T 066°9T€
8€9°616°61 01825 TI PLYO1TST
TS0°LES9TS 8SE1L6°L8E ¥L6°1T9°L8E
0SLLISTTST 0Z0°T9¥°801 £56°C6V°L6
¥98°101°CLL LY9°9SL 06 968°01E 111
8E1°9V6°SE 09T°LEL Y 8S9°8¥1°1C
LEV'E9EYTI 867°1€8°C1E § S$96°6LLVLE
ou.”w_wﬂ.ﬂ.wm*m saampuadxy ANUWIAY
LEVEPTITST §  1LS089°196 §  L9T'LLI'6E0°1 §
000°SLO°L1 610°LI1°S TEI6L9°L
000°08¢€ 6¥£°961 620°S0S
881°981°CC 0L5°806°C1 08€°1L9°S1
SOL'1TL'6ES TSP ES9'80Y 890°91£°601
t06°L6S VST 15968616 Iy 719101
666°€86VL1 YT'LLE'16 109°CILPLL
128°TS1°Th ¥8€°LTS 0T 9TE Y6 €T
0Z8°Sr1°18¢ T06°01E°LZE  § 061°CEL'SIE
o..hw_wv_”..wwxm— saanyipuadxy ANUIANY

(18a£ J0 24,6 /) €T0T ‘1€ YIIEIA JO SE

110day 393png sunerddQ

BPLIOL] [B1IUd)) JO AJISIIAIU()

93 ASo[ouyoa ],
SUOISS3a2U0))

SAMIANOY JUApNIS

P1V [eIouBUL] JUSPNIS
[2Jeasay palosuodg
sosudiug Arerixny
[00YDS [EDIPaIN
[eI2USD) 79 [BUOLIBONDY

10T 403X VoSt

99 ASojouyoa],
SUOISS3aOU0D)
SAMIARDOY JUAPNIS

PIV [elouBUL{ JUSPTIIS
[oIeasay palosuodg
sasudioug Arerixny
[00Y3S [BOIPSIN
[e1ousD) 29 [eUONRONPH

£10¢C 4vaf [vos1d



%0001 %60 %'t %T'C9 %S EE VIF'S8E°CE6  § LOT'L86'L § OLI'L6LIE  $§ THOLIL08S $66°688°TIE $
%0001 - %8°0¢ %C 69 %070 890°C¥8°y - ¥9L°06¥°1 SES6IE'E 69L°1
%0001 - - %0001 %00 £19°9¢T - - LES 95T 901
%0°001 - %S0 %1°0¢ %V 61 0T1°8TS°T1 - 615°89 995°0LT°9 SE0°681°9
%0001 - - %9°66 %10 8CE'1L6L8E - - 001°867°98€ 8S6°TLY°1
%0001 %00 %E61 %1ty %9'LE 020°79%°801 (ver) 1L9°296°0T €VE'EIL Y ocr1EL OV
%0001  %C'8 %¥'C %8°LS %S'1E LY9°9SL°06 9S1°C8Y'L 016°S0Z°C 6L1°SSY°TS OV E19°8T
%0001 - %80 %L81 %9°08 09T LELY] - 16ZT°111 0€9°1SL°T 6SEVLS T
%0001 %<C0 %C' T %¢£°9C %L 1L 86T 1€8°CIE  § SLYV'SOS $ SI0°€S6'9 $ TS8'595°T8 956'908°€TT $
[e30],  9JIAIdS  saseyaang  sasuddxy s)yaudg e, NIARG IQIQ  sIseyaung [ende) sasuadx syjaulyg
193¢ rende) pue salIg[es puE SJLIe[ES
J€I0 L JO JUII{ - saamyipuadxy janowmy - saanjpuadxy
%0001 %01 %S'1 %V 19 %TEE 1267089196 § 968°CIE6  $ 98TTI6El  § 956161619 EEV'60T61E S
%0001 - %181 %L 6L %81 610°L1I°S - LLY'EY6 996'8L0°Y 9L5v6
%0°001 - - %6°66 %I1°0 6¥£°961 - - SE€T961 141!
%0°001 - %1b0 %8'8¥ %8°0S 0LS'806°C1 - TS9°LS 96€°667°9 TTS'1859
%0001 - %0°0 %566 %S0 TSP*ES9°80Y - 1LL°9S L08°687°901 ¥L8°901°T
%0°001 %00 %S°S %¥0¢ %0 v¥ 169°686't6 81 789°TST'S LYSO16°LY Y0978 1¥
%0001 %101 %8°1 %C9¢ %6°1€ PYTLL6 16 8L8°€1E°6 799°999°1 £55°0S9°LS IS1°9¥€'6T
%0001 - %L'T %S°LT %L'69 $8€°LTS0T - 6£1°6SS 0y1°159°S SOI'LIE YT
%0001 - %L1 %9°6C %L 89 206°01€°L2¢  § - $ €06'STY'S $ TIE'8L6'96 L89°996vZT §
[e30]  MIAG  saseyaing  sasudadxyg s)yaudg [eo] ARG IQIQ  sIseyaung [ende) sasuadxy spyaudyg
199Q jende) pue saLIe[es pue saLIg[eg

210 JO JUdDIdJ - saanjipuadxy

(484 Jo 94,GL) €T0T ‘1€ YEA] JO Sk

junowry - saamyrpuadxy

110day samypuadxy supe.rddQ

EPLIOL] [81}U3)) JO A)ISIIAIU()

29, A3ojouyd2
SUOISS2IUO))
SAIJALOY JUAPNIS

Pty [elouRUL] JUSpMIS
YoJeasay palosuodg
sosudioiug Arel[ixny
[00Y3S 1BIIPIN
[BIDUOD) 29 [BUONIEBONPY

cIoc 4wax Juostd

39,] A3oj0Uyd9],
SUOISSIOUO))
SONIANDY JUapNI§

PIV [BISUBUL] JUSpMIS
218959y palosuodg
sasudioug Aeiixny
[00YDS TBIIPIN
[eJauan) 29 [eUOIEINDH

10T 403X 09814



S
"SINOY JIPAID JUSPNIS UL PIPNIOUIL 10U 1B SUIPMIS [BIIPI |
Sl sndure)) opuell() - 98ea10y
208°128°L sndwe)) opuei( - 23e100} axenbs ssoin
87K Buisnoy paer[yy
88¢€ Juisnoy sndwre)) uasoy
LY1°9 Buisnoy 9210 Surpnjoui “Buisnoy sndures-uQ)
%S0 (€0S'SvT'1)  $ L8YLVE'SHTS V8ETOLYITS 110T PUE ‘T[0T ‘0€ dun[ - SJOSSE UONEPUNO]
%9°¢- (FSL°08SF)  § PEL'899'STIS 086°L80°1TL$ 1 10T PUE “T1(T “0€ SUn{ - JUSUWMOPUS UOIEPUNO,]
%E0-  %E0- %1'S6 %876 110T Pue Z10T [[8,] - SIUSpNIs eIs-ul JUs018d
%81 690°1 869°8S L9L'6S 110Z PUe TI0T I[ed - JUNOIPEDY Juapnig
SOUBLIEA % 20U TI-110T €1-2107
UuonOULIOJUT IPONSDIS IDUOIPPY

%L'€ 8S1°vS SII6vP'1 808°€0S°1 %E"0 180 808°€0S° 888°L0S°L
%6'C 6vtLL $6%°909 6LYPT9 %0~ (61£°7) 6L %9 091°C29 ,duuidg
%9°€ 889°CC £€5°VT9 12T°Ly9 %0 W0L'T 1CT'LY9 £26°619 1ed
%9 12071 L80'81T 801°TET %9'1 869°C 801°T€T $08°S€T Jowwing
S0UBLIEA 9 JUAIYI 11-010T TI-110T F0UBLIEA % CAliEICTig| TI-1102 €1-710T 402 401 0} paaoduo)) 4pa) JuaLIn)

%9'1- (698°€7) 171°LTS ] 808°€0S°1 %1 €- (76£°8Y) T82°95S°1 888°L0S°1
%ET (16€%1) $EE'8€9 6LY'1C9 %I1b- (295°92) TCL'8Y9 091°779 duudg
%0°C- (sL6'C1) 961099 1CT'LY9 %9°C- (665°L1) TUS'L99 £26°6Y9 fred
%61 861°'C 019'8CC 801°7€T %8'1-  {(€£TP) 8€0°0+C $08°SET Jowuing
OUBLIBA 94 QoUdIYII[ ueld [enoy dUBLIBA 9, DUAIIYI(Y ueld [enjoy uvyd 1D 01 paavdwio) onpy

‘Areurwiijaid st €107 Suidg 10§ HOS [enidy :

CIQT 18I X [BOS] €107 183 A [BISI]

| SANOH] 11pa.L) Juapnig

uoyBULIOJU] [BIYSHEIS

(183L 30 9,G/) €10T ‘I€ Y2IBIA JO SB

110doy 193png sunerddQ
BPLIO] [B1)UI)) JO AJSIIAIU)



University of Central Florida
Operating Budget Status

Explanation of Terms

Budgets

Educational & General. The Educational & General budget includes expenditures for
instructional activities and related administrative support. This budget is funded by
general revenue, Educational Enhancement funds, and student fees. E&G student fees
include tuition and out-of-state fees.

Aucxiliary Enterprises. Auxiliary enterprises include those activities that are not
instructional in nature but support the operation of the university. The primary auxiliary
areas include Housing, Student Health Services, Parking Services, Computer Store,
Telecommunications, Continuing Education, Dining Services, and the Bookstore. The
auxiliaries must generate adequate revenue to cover expenditures and allow for future
renovations and building or equipment replacement, if applicable. Several of the
auxiliaries are partially or wholly funded by student fees, including Student Health
Services, Parking Services and Material and Supply Fees.

Sponsored Research. Sponsored research includes research activities that are funded by
federal, state, local, and private funds.

Student Financial Aid. The student financial aid budget largely represents scholarship
and loan funds that are received by the university and subsequently disbursed to students.
Large disbursements of these funds occur at the beginning of the fall and spring
semesters. The expenditures in this budget will, therefore, not coincide with the months
remaining in the year.

Student Activities. The student activities budget is funded by the Activity and Service
Fee paid by the students and includes expenditures for student government and student
clubs and organizations. This budget also includes all expenditures for the Student Union
and the Recreation and Wellness Center. Expenditures for these entities are funded by the
Activity and Service Fee and by revenue generated through functions in the facilities.

Concessions. The concessions budget is funded from vending machine revenue. These
funds are used for events and other expenditures that support the university.

Technology Fee. The technology fee was established in January 2009 as allowed by
Florida Statute 1009.24. The university began charging 5 percent of the tuition per credit
hour beginning in the fall term of the 2009-10 academic years. A committee and
guidelines for the allocation and use of the technology resources were established. The
revenue from this fee will be used to enhance instructional technology resources for
students and faculty.



University of Central Florida
Operating Budget Status

Explanation of Terms

Expenditure Categories

Salaries and Benefits. Salaries and benefits include salary payments, along with
employer benefit costs, including FICA, health insurance, life insurance, disability
insurance, and pre-tax benefits. Benefits are approximately 28 percent of salaries for
permanent employees.

Expenses. Expenses include office supplies, repairs, maintenance costs, contract services,
and all other items not included as salaries, capital purchases, or debt service.

Capital Purchases. Capital purchases include personal property with a value of $5,000
or more and library resources with a value of $250 or more, and an expected life of one
year or more. The threshold at which tangible personal property is capitalized was
increased on July 1, 2011, from $1,000 to $5,000 and Library resources from $25 to
$250.

Debt Service. Debt service includes principal and interest payments on bonds and other
loans within the university.



ITEM: FFC-2
University of Central Florida

Board of Trustees
Finance and Facilities Committee

SUBJECT: 2013-14 University Operating Budget

DATE: May 23, 2013

PROPOSED COMMITTEE ACTION

Approval of the university’s 2013-14 operating budget.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

We request approval of the operating budgets for the Educational & General, Medical School,
Auxiliary Enterprises, Sponsored Research, Student Financial Aid, Student Activities,
Technology Fee, and Concessions areas as indicated in Attachment A.

The Educational & General budget does not reflect the three percent increase in undergraduate
tuition proposed by the legislature since it is still subject to approval by the governor. We request
approval to amend the budget if the tuition increase is signed into law. All other budgets were
compiled using requests from individual departments and a review of expected revenue,
expenditures, and fund balances for each area.

Supporting documentation: 2013-14 Proposed Operating Budget (Attachment A)
Changes in E&G Funding (Attachment B)
Auxiliary Enterprises Proposed Operating Budget (Attachment C)
Summary of 2012-13 Expenditures (Attachment D)

Prepared by: Tracy Clark, Assistant Vice President for Finance and Controller
Christy Tant, Senior Associate Controller, Finance and Accounting

Submitted by: William F. Merck I1, Vice President for Administration and Finance and Chief
Financial Officer



University of Central Florida

Attachment A

2013-14 Proposed Operating Budget

Educational & General (E&G)
General Revenue?
Lottery?®
Student Tuition and Fees”
Total Educational and General

Medical School (E&G)
General Revenue >
Student Tuition and Fees ?
Total Educational and General

Auxiliary Enterprises 8
Sponsored Research
Student Financial Aid *
Student Activities
Technology Fee
Concessions

Total Operating Budget

2013-14 201213 % $
Proposed BOT Approved Increase Increase

Budget Budget ! (Decrease) (Decrease)
$ 205,326,692 $ 148,596,643 38% $ 56,730,049
28,987,712 24,076,978 20% 4,910,734
242,563,961 246,682,141 -2% (4,118,180)
$ 476,878,365 $ 419,355,762 14% $ 57,522,603
$ 24,177,953 $ 22,915,985 6% $ 1,261,968
11,325,290 8,180,191 38% 3,145,099
$ 35,503,243 $ 31,096,176 14% $ 4,407,067
$ 188,545,104 $ 174,983,999 8% $ 13,661,105
150,912,000 154,597,904 2% (3,685,904)
521,544,307 539,721,705 -3% (18,177,398)
21,945,080 22,186,188 1% (241,108)
9,945,000 11,075,000 -10% (1,130,000)
420,000 380,000 1% 40,000
$ 1,405,693,099 $ 1,353,396,734 4% $ 52,296,365

L Represents the operating budget approved by the Board of Trustees on May 24, 2012, adjusted for mid-year amendments received

from the Board of Governors.

2See Attachment B for detail of the changes in these budgets.

3 Detail for this budget is included in Attachment C. Increase is due to the new combined heating and power plant.

4The decrease in Student Financial Aid is primarily attributed to decreases in budeting for federal grant programs and state scholarship

funding.



Attachment B

University of Central Florida
Changes in E&G Funding

Changes in University E&G Funding

General Revenue Lottery Tuition and Fees Total
2012-13 BOT approved budget $ 144,360,241 $ 24,076,978 $ 246,682,141 $ 415,119,360
BOG amendment - risk management premiums 4,224 4,224
BOG amendment - IT performance funding 3,750,000 3,750,000
Adjustment to state health insurance premium 476,921 476,921
Technical transfers 5,257 5,257
2012-13 adjusted budget 148,596,643 24,076,978 246,682,141 419,355,762
Projected credit hour decrease, other fee changes ! (4,118,180) (4,118,180)
Restore as recurring - base budget adjustment 52,613,031 52,613,031
Anti-hazing online education initiative - non-recurring 1,250,000 1,250,000
Urban teacher training initiative - non-recurring 200,000 200,000
Remove non-recurring - High Tech Corridor (2,000,000) (2,000,000)
2012-13 health insurance annualization 2,384,605 2,384,605
Unfunded retirement actuarial liability 7,118,404 7,118,404
Retirement system normal costs 9,240 9,240
Plant operation and maintenance for new space 65,503 65,503
Lottery adjustment (4,910,734) 4,910,734 -
Net increase (decrease) 56,730,049 4,910,734 (4,118,180) 57,522,603
2013-14 beginning budget $ 205,326,692 $ 28,987,712 $§ 242,563,961 $ 476,878,365

* Does not include the three percent increase in undergraduate tuition proposed by the legislature because it is still subject to approval by the

governor.

Changes in Medical School Funding

General Revenue Lottery Tuition and Fees Total
2012-13 BOT approved budget $ 22,894,755 - $ 8,180,191 $ 31,074,946
Adjustment to state health insurance premium 26,487 26,487
Technical transfers (5,257) (5,257)
2012-13 adjusted budget 22,915,985 - 8,180,191 31,096,176
Tuition/enroliment increase, other fee changes 3,145,099 3,145,099
Phase-in funding 774,417 774,417
2012-13 health insurance annualization 132,435 132,435
Unfunded retirement actuarial liability 354,656 354,656
Retirement system normal costs 460 460
Net increase 1,261,968 - 3,145,099 4,407,067
2013-14 beginning budget $ 24,177,953 - $ 11,325,290 $ 35,503,243




Auxiliary Enterprises Proposed Operating Budget

Housing

Parking Services

Student Health Services

Business Services

Computer Store, Telecommunications
Academic Support - Colleges
Academic Support - Other

Continuing Education, EMBA
Material and Supply, Equipment Fees
Other Auxiliaries '

Total Auxiliary Enterprises

Attachment C
University of Central Florida

2013-14 201213 % $
Proposed Operating Increase Increase
Budget Budget (Decrease) (Decrease)
$ 26,924,833 $ 22,856,095 18% $ 4,068,738
18,427,813 18,308,545 1% 119,268
17,973,622 17,403,366 3% 570,256
9,382,499 10,619,230 -12% (1,236,731)
37,500,000 37,783,503 1% (283,503)
10,101,441 10,676,520 -5% (575,079)
18,204,021 16,911,266 8% 1,292,755
8,447,180 9,770,898 -14% (1,323,718)
5,991,431 5,480,310 9% 511,121
35,592,264 25,174,266 41% 10,417,998
3 188,545,104 $ 174,983,999 8% $ 13,561,105

1 The Other Auxiliaries budget includes auxiliaries in administrative areas, such as Human Resources, Police, and Sustainability and
Energy Management. This amount also includes a budget reserve for the auxiliaries.

Auxiliary Enterprises Expenditures vs. Budget

Housing

Parking Services

Student Health Services

Business Services

Computer Store, Telecommunications
Academic Support - Colleges
Academic Support - Other

Continuing Education, EMBA
Material and Supply, Equipment Fees
Other Aucxiliaries

Total Auxiliary Enterprises

Expenditures as of 2012-13 Operating Percent
March 31, 2013 Budget Spent
$ 17,730,721 $ 22,856,095 77.6%
9,219,648 18,308,545 50.4%
10,699,670 17,403,366 61.5%
4,813,672 10,619,230 45.3%
17,205,189 37,783,503 45.5%
3,355,813 10,676,520 31.4%
12,553,937 16,911,266 74.2%
7,301,795 9,770,898 74.7%
2,888,329 5,480,310 52.7%
6,208,470 25,174,266 24.7%
3 91,977,244 3 174,983,999 52.6%




Attachment D

University of Central Florida
Summary of 2012-13 Expenditures

(as of March 31, 2013 - 75% of year)

Total Operating Budget Expenditures vs. Budget

Expenditures as of 2012-13 Operating Percent
March 31, 2013 Budget Spent

Educational & General’' $ 327,310,902 $ 581,622,741 56.3%
Medical School’ 20,527,384 42,179,308 48.7%
Auxiliary Enterprises 91,977,244 174,983,999 52.6%
Sponsored Research 94,989,651 154,597,904 61.4%
Student Financial Aid 408,653,452 539,721,705 75.7%
Student Activities 12,908,570 22,186,188 58.2%
Technology Fee 5,117,019 11,075,000 46.2%
Concessions 196,349 380,000 51.7%
Total Operating Budget $ 961,680,571 $ 1,526,746,845 63.0%

' The 2012-13 Operating Budget includes carryforward funds for which spending authority was approved in a previous
year.

Educational and General Expenditures by Activity

Expenditures as of

March 31, 2013 Percent of Total
Instruction, Research and Academic Support $ 208,517,974 63.7%
Library 7,874,777 2.4%
Institutional Support 41,164,901 12.6%
Student Services 32,892,365 10.0%
Plant Operation and Maintenance 36,860,885 11.3%

Total Educational and General Expenditures $ 327,310,902 100.0%




ITEM: FFC-3
University of Central Florida

Board of Trustees
Finance and Facilities Committee

SUBJECT: 2013-14 Capital Outlay Budget

DATE: May 23, 2013

PROPOSED COMMITTEE ACTION

1) Approval of the university’s 2013-14 capital outlay budget

2) Authorization for the president to make necessary adjustments to the 2013-14 capital
outlay budget

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Pursuant to 1013.61, Florida Statutes, each university board of trustees must adopt an annual
capital outlay budget that designates proposed expenditures by project. Attachment A lists
the projects approved during the legislative session and by the governor. Approval is sought
for the attached budget and authorization for the president to make changes to this budget as
necessary during the year.

Supporting documentation: 2013-14 Capital Outlay Budget (Attachment A)

Prepared by: Lee Kernek, Associate Vice President for Administration and Finance
(Facilities and Safety)

Submitted by: William F. Merck II, Vice President for Administration and Finance
and Chief Financial Officer



2013-14 Capital Outlay Budget
Projects By Funding Source

Projects funded by Public Education Capital Outlay (PECO) FY 2013-2014 Funded
Classroom Building | $ 1,317,262.00 [ $ 1,317,262.00
Engineering Building | Renovation 13,954,277 -
Math and Physics Building Remodeling and Renovation 9,422,105 -
Utilities, Infrastructure, and Capital Renewal 11,994,197 -
Library Renovation Phase Il 3,500,000 -
Interdisciplinary Research and Incubator Facility 5,924,183 -
UCF VC Classroom Building 7,500,000 -
Arts Complex Phase Il (Performance) 5,000,000 -
TOTAL $ 58,612,024 $ 1,317,262.00

Projects funded by donations and the Courtelis Facility Matching Grant Program Cumulative FY 2013-14

Donations Courtelis
Laboratory Instructional Building $ 15,372,777 -
Morgridge International Reading Center 2,068,685 -
Burnett Bio-Medical Science Center 2,528,605
Career Services and Experiential Learning 196,950 s
College of Optics and Photonics 69,735 -
Engineering Ill 2,384,463 -
Psychology Building 86,540 -
Arts Complex Il Enhancement 500,000 -
Physical Sciences Building 1,150 -
Alumni Center, John and Martha Hitt Library 8,249 -
$ 23,217,154.00 -

Maintenance, repair, renovation, and remodeling projects FY 2013-14

TOTAL $ 3,310,548.83

Capital Improvement Trust Fund FY 2013-14 Funded
John C. Hitt Library Phase | $ 32,637,160 | $ 12,457,802
Recreation and Wellness Center - Outdoor Improvements 3,000,000 -

$ 35,637,160 12,457,802

Projects constructed or acquired with proceeds non-state sources, including debt FY 2013-14
Athletic Academic Performance Center $ 14,000,000
Creative Village Garage 15,000,000
Special Purpose Housing and Parking Garage | 25,000,000
Special Purpose Housing | 8,000,000
Parking Decks 17,000,000
Graduate Housing 50,000,000
Refinance UCF Foundation Properties 37,410,000
Student Housing 50,000,000
Garage Expansion 5,000,000
Classroom and Lab Building, Lake Nona 23,475,601
Facilities Building, Lake Nona 6,000,000
EXPO Center Housing 16,000,000
|Regional Campuses Multi-Purpose Buildings 28,000,000
Partnership Garage 7,000,000
Parking Deck (Athletic Complex) 5,000,000
Baseball Stadium Expansion Phase Il 1,700,000
Baseball Clubhouse Expansion/Renovation 1,000,000
Bright House Networks Stadium Expansion Phase | 11,000,000




2013-14 Capital Outlay Budget
Projects By Funding Source

Wayne Densch Sports Center Expansion and Renovation 1,000,000
Tennis Complex - Phase | 1,400,000
Tennis Complex - Phase |l 1,000,000
Tennis Complex - Phase Il 2,000,000
Multi-Purpose Medical Research and Incubator Facility 112,863,923
Health Sciences Campus Parking Garage | 15,000,000
Bio-Medical Annex Renovation and Expansion 12,800,000
Qutpatient Center 75,000,000

541,649,524




ITEM: FFC-4
University of Central Florida
Board of Trustees
Finance and Facilities Committee

SUBJECT: 2013-14 College of Medicine Self-Insurance Program Budget

DATE: May 23, 2013

PROPOSED COMMITTEE ACTION

Recommend approval of the 2013-14 Self-Insurance Program budget presented by the
College of Medicine.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

At its meeting on April 30, 2008, the Finance Committee recommended approval for
development of the self-insurance program and approval of expenditures to fund reserves.
The Board of Trustees adopted the recommended approval at its meeting on May 22,
2008. The UCF College of Medicine Self-Insurance Program is operated by the UCF
College of Medicine Self-Insurance Program Council in accordance with section
10.001(1)(c)(4) of the Florida Board of Governors Regulations.

At the June 8, 2010, Self-Insurance Program Council meeting, the Council approved the
inclusion of health care providers in the College of Nursing, College of Health and Public
Affairs, and UCF Health Services in the UCF College of Medicine Self-Insurance
Program.

The College of Medicine presents for approval the attached 2013-14 Self-Insurance
Program budget.

Supporting documentation:

2013-14 Operating Budget (Attachment A)
Comparison to 2012-13 (Attachment B)

Prepared by: Deborah C. German, Vice President for Medical Affairs
and Dean of the College of Medicine
Steven Omli, Director of Finance and Accounting
for the College of Medicine

Submitted by: William F. Merck II, Vice President for Administration and
Finance and Chief Financial Officer



Attachment A

University of Central Florida College of Medicine
Self-Insurance Program
Operating Budget

OPERATING REVENUE
Assessments
College of Medicine
College of Nursing
College of Health and Public Affairs
Health Services
UCF Pegasus Health
Total operating revenue

OPERATING EXPENSES
Annual premium contribution expense
Excess coverage premium expense
Allocated loss expense

Total premium and loss expenses

Contracted services expense (UF Self-Insurance Program)
Total support staff

Total operating expenses

Net Income (Loss) from Operations

2013-14

$136,455
$16,629
$6,902
$83,510
$2,577

$246,073

$160,290
$14,000
S0

$174,290

$71,783

$71,783

$246,073

S0

Note: The Self-Insurance Program was capitalized in the amount of

$1,000,000 in 2010-11, 2011-12 and 2012-13 for a total of
$3,000,000.




Attachment A

Terms Used

Assessments represents liability premiums funded from the respective covered colleges
and health care providers out of their annual operating budgets. These assessments
fund contributions for allocated liability risk, expense for excess coverage premiums, and
contracted services expenses for management services provided by the University of
Florida’s Self-Insurance Program.

Annual premium contribution expense represents the liability premiums paid into the
UCF Self-Insurance Program.

Excess coverage premium expense represents the additional coverage provided through
the University of Florida’s captive insurance company.

Contracted services expense represents services provided by the University of Florida’s
Self-insurance Program, including administration, training, risk management, and claims
review and management.




Attachment B

UCF SHELF INSURANCE PROGRAM

CONTRIBUTION AVIOUNTS
FISCAL YEAR 201213 (budgeted)
Annual Premium Contracted Services Subtotal Primary Excess Coverage o
Contribution Expense Expense Contribution Premium Expense | |0 Contribution
College of Medicine $152,528.42 $38,216.74 $190,745.16 $7,226.94 $197,97210
College of Nursing $19,565.98 $4,902.35 $24,468.33 $927.06 $25,395.38
Cdllege of Hezlth and Public Affairs $6,151.74 $1,541.35 $7,693.09 $201.48 $7,984.57
UCF Health Senices $43,361.99 $10,864.56 $54,226.55 $2,054.53 $56,281.08
TOTAL $221,608.13 $55,525.00 $277,133.13 $10,500.00 $287,633.13
UCF SELF INSURANCE PROGRAM
CONTRIBUTION ANMIOUNTS
FISCAL YEAR 201213 (actual)
Annual Premium Contracted Services Subtotal Primary Excess Coverage c I
Contribution Expense Expense Contribution Premium Expense Total bution
College of Medicine $70,378.77 $37,647.11 $108,025.88 $6,147.15 $114,173.03
College of Nursing $10,049.40 $5,375.64 $15,425.04 $877.75 $16,302.79
College of Hedth and Public Affairs $4,170.97 $2,231.14 $6,402.11 $364.31 $6,766.42
UCF Health Senices $45,463.99 $24,319.66 $69,783.65 $3,970.99 $73,754.64
UCF Pegasus Health $1,498.25 $801.45 $2,290.70 $130.86 $2,430.56
TOTAL $131,561.38 $70,375.00 $201,936.38 $11,491.06 $213,427.44
UCF SE_F INSURANCE PROGRAM
CONTRIBUTION AMIOUNTS
FISCAL YEAR 201314  (projected)
Annual Premium Contracted Services Subtotal Primary Excess Coverage Contributi
Contribution Expense Expense Contribution Premium Expense Total bution
College of Medicine $90,178.10 $38,400.05 $128,578.15 $7,876.49 $136,454.64
Cdllege of Nursing $10,250.39 $5,483.15 $15,733.54 $395.31 $16,628.85
Cdllege of Health and Public Affairs $4,254.39 $2,275.76 $6,530.15 $371.59 $6,901.74
UCF Heglth Senices $53,988.73 $24,808.06 $78,794.78 $4,715.58 $83,510.36
UCF Pegasus Health $1,618.53 $817.48 $2,436.01 $141.37 $2,577.38
TOTAL $160,290.14 $71,78249 $232,072.63 $14,000.34 $246,072.97
Notes and assumptions:

OAON -~

Increase of 2 percent over the 2012-13 rates based on dscussion with Selfinsurance Program Administration office
Nursing and Health and Public Affairs do not reflect a net increase in covered practitioners
Increase of six providers in the College of Medcine
Increase of two providers in Health Senices

Increase of four medicd assistants in Pegasus Health




ITEM: FFC-5
University of Central Florida

Board of Trustees
Finance and Facilities Committee

SUBJECT: 2013-14 College of Medicine Faculty Practice Plan Budget

DATE: May 23, 2013

PROPOSED COMMITTEE ACTION

Recommend approval of the 2013-14 College of Medicine Faculty Practice Plan budget
presented by the College of Medicine.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

At its meeting on April 30, 2008, the Finance Committee recommended approval of the
financial plan and allocation of funds to support the start-up of the Faculty Practice Plan.
The Board of Trustees adopted the recommended approval at its meeting on May 22, 2008.
The Faculty Practice Plan, Pegasus Health, opened in November 2011.

The College of Medicine presents for approval the attached budget for 2013-14 showing
revenues and expenses for the second year of operation of the Faculty Practice Plan.

Supporting documentation:

2013-14 Faculty Practice Plan Operating Budget (Attachment A)
Faculty Practice Plan Five-year Operating Budget (Attachment B)
Pegasus Health Budget Summary (Attachment C)

Prepared by: Deborah C. German, Vice President for Medical Affairs
and Dean of the College of Medicine
Steven Omli, Director of Finance and Accounting
for the College of Medicine

Submitted by: William F. Merck I, Vice President for Administration and Finance
and Chief Financial Officer



Attachment A

L., UCF PEGASUS HEALTH

=T

College of Medicine

PHTYSICIAN PRACTICE

Operating Budget

2013-14

Revenue
Operating Revenue $2,153,472

Expense
Non-Faculty Salary and Benefits 2,465,844
Professional Services 881,263
Operating Expenses 367,405
Repairs and Maintenance 98,285
Travel 5,400
Medical Supplies 210,906
Supplies 67,196
Equipment 3,000
Other Expense 20,090
Total Expense 4,119,389
Net Loss from Operations -1,965,917
Start-Up Funds 1,965,917
Net Cash Flow SO

Page 1 of 2




Attachment A

Assumptions

This budget supports the continuation of start-up, operating, and growth expenses for
Pegasus Health, a 22,000 square-foot facility located on University Boulevard. Clinical
faculty salaries and benefits are funded in the college’s operating budget. Excess revenues
generated from practice operations will be returned to the college to support clinical
faculty salaries.

Clinical Physician FTEs
3.80 FTE Internal Medicine
1.00 FTE Neurology
1.00 FTE Rheumatology
0.70 FTE Cardiology (diagnostic, non-invasive)
0.20 FTE Pathology
1.60 FTE Dermatology
1.30 FTE Endocrinology
9.6 FTE Total

Clinical Staff FTEs
1.00 FTE Nurse Manager
0.50 FTE Nurse Educator
1.00 FTE Radiology Technician
0.20 FTE Ultrasound Technician
0.40 FTE Echocardiography Technician
10.40 FTE Medical Assistants
13.50 FTE Total

Administrative Staff FTEs
1.00 FTE Director of Clinical Operations
1.00 FTE Executive Director of UCF Pegasus Health
1.00 FTE Assistant Director of Finance
1.00 FTE Senior Accountant
0.50 FTE Financial Analyst
1.00 FTE Accounts Payable Specialist
1.00 FTE IT Manager
1.00 FTE Systems Programmer
1.00 FTE Assistant Director of Communications
1.00 FTE Business Services Manager
1.00 FTE Billing Manager
3.00 FTE Patient Ambassadors
4.00 FTE Appointment Specialists
2.00 FTE Health Information Specialists
3.00 FTE Collections Specialists
2.00 FTE Registration Specialist
0.40 FTE Credentialing Coordinator
1.00 FTE Payment Poster
25.90 FTE Total

Page 2 of 2



Attachment B

790°/€6 790°.€6 790°2€6 790°/€6 Q9ELLLT aoue|eg Sulpu]
- - - €0€‘0v8 LT6'G96'T mel( JeaA Jualn)
790°LE6 790°L86 790°LE6 S9ELLLT 4: 74l 373 doue|eg Suluuidag
spung dn-ueis
826'999€$ ISY'Z9E'es 1L8°09V°TS 0s 0s Mo[d yse) 13N
0 0 0 €0g‘'0t8 L16'S96'T spund dn-ueis
826'999'¢ TSYZ9E‘E TL8'09V'T €0£'0b8- L16°596T- (sso7) awodu| 10N
90t ‘SEY’S 8V6'65€‘S 9/b'S0Z'S LS860L'Y 68€6TT'Y asuadx3 |ejol
0T9'sE 609'E 6%5'0€ LSEVT 06002 asuadx3 J3yi0
000°€ 000°€ 000's 000'€ 000‘€ juawdinbg
€11'6LT 690°S/T Sh6'LPT T/ST0T 96T'/9 s31|ddng
689°2LY 900‘€SY 8ST'Z8E 78L'€Lt 906°0TZ sai(ddng [ed1pajN
000'6 000'6 0006 00/'8 oov's |9Aes |
€9/°TTT £66'80T ZTE90T L1586 G8Z'86 ddueuIulE pue sileday
ZSv‘109 989°/65 60v'€6S 660'TSS SOv'L9¢E sasuadx3 SunesadQ
wsLzL 199'SEL L9T'StL 912199 €97'188 S30IMUBS |BUOISS3J0Id
LT9'76T'E y16°7P2'e 9€8'/8T'E 99£'186'C Pr8'sov'e s}yauag pue Aejes Aynoeg-uoN
asuadx3
YEETOT'6 o0ov‘zZL'S LPE999°9 ¥55'698°€ TLY'EST T awoou| 1d |e301
YEETOT'6S 00t‘7eL'8S [¥€°999°9S $55'698'¢€S TLY'EST TS anuaAay SunesadQ
SWO0odU|
8T-LT0C L1-9T0C 9T-510¢ STH10C bI-€10C S1UN0JdY

AJewwing 133png JeaA S

32120V ¥4 NMYIDIZSAME
ST L 28100 -

HITVdH SNSVOdd 401




Pegasus Health Budget Summary

Attachment C

2012-13 2012-13 2012-13 2013-14
Budget
Approved |Forecasted Budget for
May 2012* |Actuals** [Variance Approval***
Total Revenue $ 2,465,414 | S 1,450,263 | $(1,015,151) $ 2,153,472
Total Expenses
(excluding physician
salaries) $ 4,581,458 |$ 3,156,709 | $(1,424,749) S 4,119,389
Net Income (Loss)
from Operations $(2,116,044) [ $(1,706,446) | § 409,598 $ (1,965,917)

*Included 9 new physician hires
**2.5 physicians were hired

***Includes 6 physician hires




ITEM: FFC-6

University of Central Florida
Board of Trustees
Finance and Facilities Committee

SUBJECT: Amendment to UCF Investment Policy

DATE: May 23,2013

PROPOSED COMMITTEE ACTION

Approval to revise the operating funds supplement to the UCF Investment Policy.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

As discussed in recent Finance and Facilities Committee meetings, an amendment to a
sub-section of the UCF’s investment policy is recommended to allow for a reduction in the
low-return Pool I investments that reside exclusively in money market instruments.

The UCF investment policy has cash balances divided into four pools, essentially ranging
from extremely low risk cash and cash equivalents in Pool I, through Pool IV, which has a
combination of longer maturity bonds and some equity exposure. For context, as of March
31, 2013, the total market value of all four pools was $225,239,843. Pool I had a market
value of $53,252,146, Pool 1T $20,121,641, Pool III $90,389,365, and Pool IV
$61,476,691.

What is being proposed is a move of approximately $23,250,000 from Pool I into Pool III.

Based on current market conditions and the outlook for low interest rates for the
intermediate term, this move should position our portfolio to achieve a higher return. It
will also result in rebalancing Pool 1T back to the target allocations of 15 percent domestic
equity and 85 percent intermediate fixed income. Of course, this shift will increase the risk
associated with moving from cash and cash equivalents to intermediate fixed income
investments.

Page 1 of 2



When the investment policy was approved in 2010, Pool I was created to be cash heavy to
ensure liquidity sufficient to meet our operational needs. Actual experience since then has
shown that the cash in our Special Purpose Investment Account has been sufficient to meet
our operational liquidity needs, leaving more low-earning assets in Pool I than is
necessary. Thus, reducing the Pool I balance by moving approximately $23,250,000 to
Pool III should not create liquidity problems.

Supporting documentation:

UCF Operating Pool I Sub-section (Attachment A)

UCF Investment Policy (Attachment B)

UCF Investment Policy Manual (Attachment C)

UCF Operating Portfolio Summary (Attachment D)

UCF Funds Shift and Equity Strategy Change (Attachment E)

Prepared by: William F. Merck II, Vice President for Administration and Finance
and Chief Financial Officer

Tracy Clark, Assistant Vice President for Finance and Controller

Submitted by: William F. Merck I, Vice President for Administration and Finance
and Chief Financial Officer

Page 2 of 2



Attachment A

OPERATING POOL | SUB-SECTION

to the
Operating Funds Supplement to the University of Central Florida Investment Manual

This Sub-Section is a part of the Operating Funds Supplement to the University of Central
Florida Investment Manual and is intended only to complement the objectives and guidelines
outlined therein. The purpose of this Sub-Section is to set forth the specific investment
objectives and parameters for the management of financial assets of Operating Pool I.

Operating Pool | will be designated as cash reserves for operational expenses. In addition to
compliance with the provisions of the Operating Funds Supplement to the University of Central
Florida Investment Manual, Operating Pool | investments must comply with the following
guidelines and objectives.

l. Investment Objectives

A. Operating Pool | should be structured to provide immediate liquidity for the University’s
daily operating requirements. Investments shall be made subject to the University's
cash flow needs in accordance with the schedule provided by the Finance Committee,
and shall be subject to any revisions thereafter.

B. Investments shall be undertaken in a manner that seeks the preservation of capital and
immediate liquidity in the portfolio. The objective will be to limit credit risk and interest
rate risk to a level commensurate with prudent investment practices of such short-term
cash reserve portfolios.

Il. Guidelines
A. Authorized Investments
Pursuant to the investment powers of the Finance Committee as set forth in the Florida
Statutes and the delegation of authority granted by the University Board of Trustees, the
Finance Committee sets forth the following investment guidelines and limitations.
1. Cash & Equivalents

2. Pooled investment funds

a. For purposes of Operating Pool |, pooled investment funds will be limited to
registered 2a-7 mutual funds, CDARS SPIA.

b. i 0%

ma;ket—value»ef—@pepatmg—l;eel—lr&asset& Holdlnqs in pooled Investment funds

shall be prudently diversified based on current market conditions as well as the
current level of Pool | assets. Such pooled funds should be guaranteed as to
timely payment of principal and interest by the Federal Government or its
Agencies. Maximum Investments shall be limited to applicable guarantee
coverage amounts (if any).

Pool | — 22040 4/2013 Page 6



Attachment A

lll. Target Allocations

In order to provide for a diversified and liquidity focused portfolio, the Finance Committee
will employ a number of professionally managed short-term strategies to manage and
administer Operating Pool I. The Finance Committee has established the following target
asset allocation for Operating Pool |.

Asset Group Target | Range Comparison
Cash & Equivalents 100% N/A 90 Day US T-Bills / SPIA

IV. Investment Performance Objectives

The following performance measures will be used as objective criteria for evaluating the
effectiveness of the Investment Managers.

A. Total Portfolio Performance

1. The performance of Operating Pool | will be measured for rolling three (3) and five
(5) year periods. The performance of the portfolio will be compared to the return of
the target index comprised of the 90 day U.S. Treasury Bill. In addition, the
performance of the portfolio will be compared to the return of the Special Purpose
Investment Account (SPIA).

2. On an absolute basis, the objective is that Operating Pool | will provide the
necessary stability and liquidity to meet the University’s daily operating needs.

V. Review and Amendments

It is the Finance Committee’s intention to review this Sub-Section at least annually and to
amend it to reflect any changes in philosophy, objectives, or guidelines. In this regard, the
Investment Manager's interest in consistency in these matters is recognized and will be
taken into account when changes are being considered. If, at any time, the Investment
Manager feels that the specific objectives defined herein cannot be met, or the guidelines
constrict performance, the Finance Committee should be notified in writing.

By signing this document, the Vice President for Finance & Administration and Chief
Financial Officer attests that this Sub-Section has been recommended by the Investment
Consultant, reviewed by the Fund’s legal counsel for compliance with applicable law, and
approved by the Chairman of the Finance Committee of the Board of Trustees.

University of Central Florida

Vice President for Finance & Administration Date
Chief Financial Officer

Pool | — 2/2040 4/2013 Page 7



+
g” University of

Central
Florida

Attachment B

Office of the President

SUBJECT:

Investments

Chief Financial Officer

Effective Date: Policy Number:
7-16-08 3-113
Supersedes: Page Oof
1 2
Responsible Authority:

Vice President for Administration & Finance

APPLICABILITY/ACCOUNTABILITY:

This policy is applicable to the University of Central Florida funds being held to meet current
expenses and the excess of funds required to meet current expenses. This policy is also applicable to
the university’s various Direct Support Organizations that do not have an investment policy

approved by its board.

POLICY STATEMENT:

The university establishes its investment parameters in accordance with sections 1011.42(5) and
218.415, Florida Statutes, and the UCF Investment Policy Manual.
administration and finance or designee will consolidate, where practicable and allowable, cash
balances and investments from all funds covered by this policy to minimize risk exposure and

maintain liquidity while maximizing investment earnings.

PROCEDURES:

The vice president for

UCF Investment Policy Manual: http://www.admfin.ucf.edu/investments.pdf

RELATED INFORMATION:

FS 218.415, Local Government Investment Policies

FS 1011.42(5), University Depositories, investment of funds awaiting cleating
Florida Statutes Website:
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?’Mode=ViewStatutes&Submenu=1

120, BOX 160002 * Orndo, FL 328160002 » (407) 82131823 « FAX (407) 823-2264

Anitgaal Oppanunity i ARG Acion stinion




CONTACTS:

For questions regatrding the investment policy, contact the Treasurer’s Office (407) 882-1112 or the
Vice President for Administration & Finance (407) 823-2351.

INTTTIATING AUTHORITY: Vice President for Administration and Finance

3-113 Invesimenis 2



Attachement C

UNIVERSITY OF CENTRAL FLORIDA

INVESTMENT MANUAL

TABLE OF CONTENTS

GENERAL INFORMATION. ...ccvevtveciiiiiiiiieiiiiiiiesiosseessssssnssssasnessssnanmsmettsssstimsastsssetesmiitesisesisssessisssassnnaaistsssioes 2
INVESTIENT OBJECTIVES ....ouureneemeunesniineieiiiesresiossisorssnsssssmseasssansanstssssimssssestsnsissiiessossssisassissssssssrsnensessose 2
PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENT ...ccoueueeeiiieriiiiieiriiisisiosisessssssennnssmessisstnssisessessseststntonississsnsssissrasnsssisessassss 3
PRUDENCE AND ETHICAL STANDARDS ..........covveivierivrsvnissnsnenseniensissssissimssmsneninioemsiissssnmesisssisssissmmsiisiios 3
BROKER DEALERS, SAFEKEEPING AND CUSTODY .....covvvueurernnmmiecissiiiniiemimsesieenenemisisiiismesisimosmseseiisiniii 4
AUTHORIZED INVESTIMENTS ..oveiiuriueeeeniireinicriotieriosisosssesssssssrssssnenstisessssssnssnsesstssstsierssstossssssensssstestons 4
PORTFOLIO COMPOSITION........cocirmiiisinrrmrcssniisensermssiiusessssssssssssmsessrssssssisatsssssssasstsssssossusensssissnannaassessnnsees 8
UNIVERSITY ENDOWMENT ....ccovitiiriiiiiiiiiiisissssisesnennisstiessneessmmtostissiieiiossisesssessisssississsnisensstssstsossonsssssssssss 8
RISK AND DIVERSIFICATION ....ccocvviiiismmenreiiisissennesisoissnesissesssnsnesisessssssssssssssisasssssiossessessitssssnnssisssassasssssss 8
QUALIFIED PUBLIC DEPOSITORIES, INVESTMENT INSTITUTIONS AND DEALERS........ccocevvvrisivivsnvssinssarsanss 9
THIRD PARTY CUSTODIAL AGREEMENTS .......orviiiverreniisnienninneenitioniisiiosiisatiieciosseisiiesmeiisittonetssesoonies 9
MASTER REPURCHASE AGREEMENT .......ccooieeeiriiiririsisosissssssnsesanentcssisststiossmmsssissiatsiesiotisssisnnssmesissssosssssras 9
BID REQUIREMENT ..ocvvvrvreeeeiinerreceessssstnensssssssssssesessosssssesessasssssessssesssssssiinsssssssssesssnsssssssansssssssssanensssassssanes 9
INTERNAL CONTROLS ..covvvveeeeersrnreeercsssssnseesmocsossssessisssntiessonsesssssnsesessssstisessttssossssssnsstosssnessssisorsnissssssssnnes 10
CONTINUING EDUCATION cuueveereeririiiinsireniensisisiisississssenssssssssnesermesssstststsimtasstemisiesiosisisissasmsnmsssonssorsons 10
REPORTING ......coiveerviresseerssvsnannsecnenstsssssscssesssessmstessssssssssssssnssnssnsesessssesssssssssssaststsssnesssiomsessssssssensasssstasssnes 10
IMPLEMENTATION CONSIDERATIONS ...cccoviriiremmnriiirsrrnineiiisinissssiissssctisesssssisssesssssisssisssstsisersantasessessanes 11
GLOSSARY ....eevvvrsresiessssseisesnanssessssesantsssssssssasasssstssssssnssessossasssnsnssserssssstbineatistesssssnsisisessssssssossssnsssssovansenss 12



Attachement C

General Information

The following are detailed procedures related to UCF Policy , accessible on the Policy Web
site, http://policies.ucf.edu/.

The University establishes its investment parameters in accordance with sections 1011.42(5) and
218.415, Florida Statutes, and complies with all applicable state ordinances and covenants. The
vice president for administration and finance (vice president) or designee will consolidate, where
practicable and allowable, cash balances and investments from all funds covered by this policy to
minimize risk exposure and maintain liquidity while maximizing investment earnings.

Investment Objectives

As required by F. S. 218.415, the investment objectives of the University for invested funds shall be
to provide for safety of capital, liquidity of funds, and investment income, in that order. The
optimization of investment returns shall be secondary to the requirements for safety and liquidity.
Funds may be divided in four different pools of funds as follows: Pool | will be designated as cash
reserves for operational expenses, based on specific criteria to be determined by the Finance
Committee; Pool Il will be designated to cover the University's medium term requirements such as
debt service for the next year; Pool Il will be considered excess cash reserves that may be invested
in longer term investments (up to five years). Pool IV will be designated for long term investments
such as the UCF Foundation, Inc. Safety and optimization of investment returns may be the
investment objectives of funds invested in Pool IV only (liquidity is secondary).

1.  Safety - Safety of principal is the foremost objective of the investment program.
Investments shall be undertaken in a manner that seeks the preservation of capital in the overall
portfolio. The objective will be to limit credit risk and interest rate risk to a level commensurate
with the risks associated with prudent investment practices and the performance benchmarks
stated herein, if applicable.

2. Credit Risk - The University will limit credit risk (the risk of loss due to the failure of the
security issuer or backer) by diversifying the investment portfolio so that potential losses on
individual securities will be minimized and by limiting investments to specified credit ratings.

3.  Liquidity - The investment portfolio shall remain sufficiently liquid to meet all operating
requirements that may be reasonably anticipated. This is accomplished by structuring the
portfolio so that securities mature to meet anticipated demands (static liquidity). Since all
possible cash demands cannot be anticipated, the portfolio should consist largely of securities
with active secondary or resale markets (dynamic liquidity). The portfolio may be placed in local
government investment pools, money market mutual funds or similar funds that perform similar
to money market funds that offer same-day liquidity for short-term funds.

4. Yield - The investment portfolio shall be designed with the objective of attaining a market
rate of return, as measured by specified benchmarks, throughout budgetary and economic
cycles, taking into account the investment risk constraints and liquidity needs. Return on
investment is of secondary importance compared to the safety and liquidity objectives described

2



Attachement C

above. The core investments are limited to relatively low risk securities in anticipation of
earning a fair return relative to the risk being assumed. Securities shall not be sold prior to
maturity with the following exceptions:

A. A security with declining credit risk may be sold early to minimize loss of principal.

B. A security swap that would improve the quality, yield, or target duration in the
portfolio.

C. Liquidity needs of the portfolio require that the security be sold.
D. Adverse market or economic conditions.

5.  Transparency - The University shall operate its portfolio in a transparent manner, making
its periodic reports both available for public inspection and designed in a manner which
communicates clearly and fully information about the portfolio, including market pricing,
adjusted book value, and yields.

Performance Measurement

As a benchmark for investment returns, the University’s investment portfolio, net of fees,
should strive to equal or exceed the returns provided by the State Treasurer’s Special Purpose
Investment Account (SPIA). However, achieving this benchmark is secondary to the
requirements for safety and liquidity.

Prudence and Ethical Standards

1. Prudence - The standard of prudence to be used by investment officials shall be the
Prudent Person Rule and shall be applied in the context of managing an overall portfolio.
University personnel, acting in accordance with this investment policy shall be relieved of
personal responsibility for an individual security's credit risk or market price changes, provided
deviations from expectations are reported to the University’s governing board in a timely
fashion and the liquidity and the sale of securities are carried out in accordance with the terms
of this policy. The Prudent Person Rule states that: "Investments should be made with
judgment and care, under circumstances then prevailing, which persons of prudence,
discretion, and intelligence exercise in the management of their own affairs, not for
speculation, but for investment, considering the probable safety of their capital as well as the
probable income to be derived from the investment."

2. Ethics and Conflicts of Interest - The Vice President and other authorized personnel shall
refrain from personal business activity that could conflict with the proper execution and
management of the investment program, or that could impair their ability to make impartial
decisions. These investment officials shall disclose annually, in a written statement, any
material interests in financial institutions with which they conduct business. They shall further
disclose any personal financial/investment positions that could be related to the performance
of the investment portfolio. They shall refrain from undertaking personal investment
transactions with the same individual(s) with whom business is conducted on behalf of the
University.



Attachement C

3. Delegation of Authority - Authority to manage the investment program is granted to the Vice
President. The Vice President may delegate authority to the Administration & Finance
Associate Vice Presidents or the Treasurer. Additional authorized personnel include any other
person or position approved by the University’s governing board. The University may seek
professional advice and therefore may contract with a federally registered investment advisory
firm that specializes in public funds fixed income management, and it may also seek advice and
counsel from the Finance Committee to assist with investment decisions. The Finance
Committee will approve and, from time to time as they deem necessary, amend this
investment policy. No person may engage in an investment transaction except as provided
under the terms of this policy. The Vice President shall be responsible for all transactions
undertaken and shall establish a system of controls to regulate the activities of subordinate
officials.

Broker Dealers, Safekeeping and Custody

1. Authorized Financial Dealers and Institutions — The University shall list financial institutions
consisting of banks and other depository institutions authorized to provide depository and
investment services. In addition, a list will be maintained of security broker/dealers consisting
of "primary" dealers or regional dealers that qualify under Securities and Exchange Commission
(SEC) Rule 15C3-1 (uniform net capital rule) that are providing services to the University or that
the University contemplates using. Both lists shall be reviewed by the Finance Committee and
the Vice President at least annually.

2. Annual Review - An annual review of the financial conditions and registration of qualified
financial institutions and broker/dealers will be conducted by the Vice President or Investment
Advisor under the direction of the University. The distribution of trading among the approved
broker/dealers of securities which at the time of purchase had maturities greater than 7 days
shall be reported annually to the Finance Committee.

3. Delivery vs. Payment - Securities transactions between a broker-dealer and the safekeeping
agent or custodian involving purchase or sale of securities by transfer of money or securities
must be made on a "delivery vs. payment" basis, if applicable, to ensure that the custodian will
have the security or money, as appropriate, in hand at the conclusion of the transaction.

4. Safekeeping, Custody & Perfection of Interest - Securities shall be held with a third party; and
all securities purchased by, and all collateral obtained by, the University should be properly
designated as an asset of the University. No withdrawal of securities, in whole or in part, shall
be made from safekeeping or custody, except by an authorized staff member of the University.

Authorized Investments

This investment policy is authorized by the University’s Board of Trustees. The following
investments are authorized to be utilized in achieving the objectives of this policy. Investments
not listed are prohibited. The investment portfolio must be structured in such manner as to
provide sufficient safety and liquidity to pay obligations as they come due. Investment
maturities should anticipate cash flow requirements.



Attachement C

Prior to conducting transactions as authorized by this policy the Vice President shall determine
the approximate maturity date based on cash-flow needs and market conditions, analyze and
select one or more optimal types of investments, and competitively bid the security in question
when feasible and appropriate. Except as otherwise required by law, the bid deemed to best
meet the investment objectives shall be selected.

Investments shall be limited to securities selected from the following types:

1. The United States Treasury and Agency securities - Securities that are issued by the United
States Treasury or those for which the full faith and credit of the United States government
guarantees fully all principal and interests payments.

A. Credit Ratings
Ratings are not required for U.S. Treasury securities. Agencies backed by the full faith
and credit of the United States government, such as Government National Mortgage
Association (GNMA), must have at least two AAA/Aaa/AAA long-term credit ratings from
Standard & Poor’s, Moody’s or Fitch respectively. The Finance Committee may direct the
University to use other ratings that may be more appropriate for the prevailing
economic situation.

B. Interest Rate Risk Restrictions
The United States Treasury and Agency securities backed by the full faith and credit of
the United States government - At the time of purchase, securities must have a maturity
no greater than five years from the date of settlement to the maximum possible
maturity date. The forward delivery period on such securities may not exceed 60 days.

2. Government Sponsored Enterprises (GSE) - Securities issued by the Federal Farm Credit
Bank, the Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation, the Federal Home Loan Bank, the
Federal National Mortgage Association, or the Federal Agricultural Mortgage Corporation.
Any other GSE shall be considered as corporate debt for the purposes of this Policy and shall
be authorized under the criteria set forth in section V-7, Corporations.

A. Credit Ratings
Authorization of the listed GSE in section V-7 is predicated upon these institutions
maintaining at least two AAA/Aaa/AAA long-term credit ratings from Standard & Poor’s,
Moody’s or Fitch respectively. The Finance Committee may direct the University to use
other ratings that may be more appropriate for the prevailing economic situation.

B. Interest Rate Risk Restrictions
At the time of purchase, securities must have a maturity no greater than five years from
the date of settlement to the maximum possible maturity date. The forward delivery
period on such securities may not exceed 60 days.

3. The State Board of Administration’s Local Government Investment Pool (SBA), the State
Treasurer’s Special Purpose Investments Account (SPIA) or any intergovernmental

5



5.

Attachement C

investment pool authorized pursuant to the Florida Interlocal Cooperation Act as provided
ins. 163.01.

A. Credit Rating
Local Government Investment Pools - At the time of purchase, local government
investment pool must carry a AAA rating from Standard & Poor’s (if applicable). The
Finance Committee may direct the University to use other ratings that may be more
appropriate for the prevailing economic situation.

B. Interest Rate Risk Restrictions
At the time of purchase, shares in the local government investment pool must be fully
redeemable on the next business day.

Money Market Mutual Funds - Shares of any money market fund that is registered as an
investment company under the federal "Investment Company Act of 1940", as amended.

A. Credit Rating
At the time of purchase, money market funds must carry a AAA rating from Standard &
Poor’s. The Finance Committee may direct the University to use other ratings that may
be more appropriate for the prevailing economic situation.

B. Interest Rate Risk Restrictions
At the time of purchase, shares in the money market fund must be fully redeemable on

the next business day.

Interest-bearing time deposits or savings accounts in Qualified Public Depositories (QPD) as
defined in s. 280.02.

A. Credit Rating or Limitations
Bank deposits for the University must comply with Chapter 280.16 Florida Statutes.
Such deposits in QPD’s must be collateralized according to the statutory requirements.

Repurchase Agreements - Securities referred to in section 4 or 5 and that can otherwise be
purchased under this Policy may be subject to a Repurchase Agreement. Such securities
subject to this agreement must have a coupon rate that is fixed from the time of settlement
until its maturity date, and must be marketable. Such securities must be delivered to the
University or to a third-party custodian or third-party trustee for safekeeping on behalf of
the public entity. The collateral securities of any repurchase agreement must be
collateralized at no less than one hundred two percent and marked to market no less
frequently than weekly. All approved institutions and dealers transacting repurchase
agreements shall execute and perform as stated in the Master Repurchase Agreement. All
repurchase agreement transactions shall adhere to the requirements of the Master
Repurchase Agreement.

A. Credit Ratings



Attachement C

At the time of purchase the counter-party to any such agreements must carry short-
term credit ratings which conform to those required by section V-7.

B. Interest Rate Risk Restrictions
For repurchase agreements, at the time of purchase such agreements must have a
maturity no greater than one year from the date of settlement. The forward delivery
period on such securities may not exceed 60 days.

7. Corporations - United States dollar denominated debt instruments issued by a corporation
or bank which is organized and operated within the United States.

A. Credit Ratings
At the time of purchase, all non-money market instruments must carry at least two long-
term credit ratings from Standard & Poor’s, Moody'’s or Fitch's of at least AAA/Aaa/AAA
respectively. For money market instruments, which comply with rule 2a7 at the time of
purchase, such securities must carry at least two short-term credit ratings and no short-
term credit rating may fall below A1+ from Standard & Poor’s, P1 from Moody’s, or F1+
from Fitch. The Finance Committee may direct the University to use other ratings that
may be more appropriate for the prevailing economic situation.

Should a security’s credit rating drop below these standards after purchase, the
University’s authorized personnel shall act as Prudent Persons in managing the risks
associated with this security, and shall timely notify the Finance Committee of such an
event.

B. Interest Rate Risk Restrictions
At the time of purchase, such securities must have a maturity no greater than three
years from the date of settlement to the maximum possible maturity date. The forward
delivery period on such securities may not exceed 60 days.

8. Other investments authorized by law or by ordinance for a county or a municipality.

9. Other investments authorized by law or by resolution for a school district or a special
district.

10. Direct Support Organizations (DSO) duly authorized by the University’s Board of Trustees.
An agreement or memorandum of understanding must be executed prior to the placement
of funds with any DSO.

11. Mutual funds, unit investment trusts or professionally managed securities or other
investment vehicles specifically authorized by the Finance Committee.



Attachement C

Portfolio Composition

The portfolio managed by the University, as opposed to funds placed with the Foundation,
shall be maintained as a short-term maturity portfolio. The following restrictions apply in
the management and investment of the University portfolio:

1. The effective maturity of floating rate securities shall be considered as the time until
the next full reset of the coupon. The maximum effective duration of a floating rate
security shall be five years from the date of purchase.

2. To provide sufficient liquidity and stability of principal, at least 25% of the Fund shall
have an effective duration of one year or less.

University Endowment

The preferred recipient of gifts for the University is the UCF Foundation, Inc. However,
there may be special circumstances whereby a monetary gift or other asset is received by
the University directly, or the University may choose to establish a quasi-endowment with
funds available for such purpose from other sources. In these instances, the University
may choose to enter into an agreement with the UCF Foundation, Inc. to manage the
investment of a portion or all of a particular University endowment or quasi-endowment.
The Foundation has several investment options. The decision as to which of the options to
be utilized for University funds would be specified in an contractual document between the
University and the Foundation, with specific instructions as to the authorization and
manner in which receipts and disbursements would be processed. The University’s assets
may be pooled with Foundation assets for investment purposes, but with procedures in
place for detailed accounting and reporting of the University’s shares in the pool. These
investments may deviate from the balance of this policy’s direction to limit investments to
no more than five years duration.

Risk and Diversification

The University portfolio shall be diversified to the extent practicable to control the risk of
loss resulting from over concentration of assets in a specific maturity, issuer, instrument,
dealer, or bank through which financial instruments are bought and sold. The
diversification strategies laid out in this policy shall be reviewed and revised periodically, as
deemed necessary by the Vice President and any revisions shall require the approval of the
Finance Committee.

Investments that vary in length to maturity will be made to correlate with the University’s
cash flow projections. The correlation will be made conservatively, considering the
University’s projected need for liquidity. As the University develops a history with these
guidelines, it is anticipated that the Finance Committee will refine and further define the
maturity risks and diversification requirements. It is anticipated that the University
Controller will provide annual cash flow projections, taking into consideration revenue
receipt timing, payroll disbursements, debt service schedules and other historical

8



Attachement C

operational expenditures. This information will be used as a basis for informed decisions
regarding the allocation of cash balances into categories of investments with varying
maturities. The investment vehicles used in the four categories will be determined by the
Vice President in consultation with an investments consultant, the chair of the Finance
Committee and other appropriate University staff.

In order to ensure liquidity and diversify risk to principal, multiple depository banks, in
addition to the bank(s) currently under contract with the University to provide treasury
services, may be utilized to hold and invest short term cash.

Qualified Public Depositories, Investment Institutions and Dealers

The University Treasurer will maintain an approved list of qualified public depositories (as
defined in Florida Statute 280.02), investment institutions and dealers for the purchase and
sale of securities.

Third Party Custodial Agreements

Securities will be held with a third party; and all securities purchased by, and all collateral
obtained by the University will be properly designated as an asset of the University. If a
bank serves in the capacity of Investment Manager, said bank could also perform the
required custodial and reporting services. No withdrawal of securities, in whole or in part,
shall be made from safekeeping, except by those designated within the Investment
Management and Custodial Agreement between the Custodian and the University.
Securities transactions between a broker-dealer and the custodian involving purchase or
sale of securities by transfer of money or securities must be made on a "delivery vs.
payment" basis, if applicable, to ensure that the custodian will have the security or money,
as appropriate, in hand at the conclusion of the transaction.

Master Repurchase Agreement

The University Treasurer or the Investment Manager, if applicable, will maintain a master
repurchase agreement and require all approved institutions and dealers transacting
repurchase agreements to adhere to the requirements of the master repurchase
agreement. The master repurchase agreement is a separate document.

Bid Requirement

The University shall require purchases and sales to be executed in a competitive bid
environment wherein a least three (3) offers or bids are obtained for each security.
Exceptions to this approach may be made when (1) prices for purchases or sales are
compared to systems providing current market prices and deemed reasonable, (2) when
the security to be purchased is unique to one institution or (3) the security has recently
been issued and is trading at the same price by all financial institutions.



Attachement C

Internal Controls

The University Treasurer shall establish a system of internal controls and operational
procedures, which will be documented in writing. The internal controls will be reviewed by
the University Audit staff and are subject to audit by the Auditor General of the State of
Florida. The controls will be designed to prevent losses of public funds arising from fraud,
employee error, imprudent actions by employees and misrepresentation by third parties.
The internal controls and operational procedures is a separate document.

Continuing Education

The Vice President and the University Treasurer will annually (during each calendar year)
complete 8 hours of continuing education in subjects or course of study related to
investment practices and products.

Reporting

1. Methods - The Vice President, or designee, shall or shall have prepared and provide to
the Finance Committee an investment report at least quarterly, including a
management summary that provides an analysis of the status of the current investment
portfolio and transactions made over the last quarter. An outside investment advisor or
other third party may be utilized to prepare the report. The management summary will
be prepared in a manner that will allow the University to ascertain whether investment
activities during the reporting period have conformed to the investment policy. This
investment report shall include a list of securities in the portfolio by class or type, book
value, income earned, and market value as of the report date. Such reports shall be
available to the public.

2. Performance Standards - The investment portfolio will be managed in accordance with
the parameters specified within this policy. The portfolio should obtain a market
average rate of return during a market/economic environment of stable interest rates.
The appropriate benchmark against which the portfolio performance shall be the 90-
day Treasury Bill rate. At a minimum, portfolio performance shall be measured by
comparing its year-to-date earnings to budgeted year-to-date earnings and its monthly
“effective rate of return” to the 90-day Treasury Bill rate of return. Benchmarks may
change over time based on the portfolio’s weighted average maturity.

3. Marking to Market - The market value of the portfolio shall be calculated at least
quarterly and a statement of the market value of the portfolio shall be issued at least
quarterly. Information will be included in the report provided to the Finance
Committee during scheduled meetings.

10



Attachement C

Implementation Considerations

1. Exemption - Any investment currently held that does not meet the guidelines of this
policy shall be exempted from the requirements of this policy. At maturity or
liquidation, such monies shall be reinvested only as provided by this policy.

2. Amendments - This policy shall be reviewed on an annual basis. Any changes must be
approved by the Finance Committee.

11



Attachement C

adjustable mortgages and second loans, in addition to fixed-rate mortgages. FNMA’s securities
are also highly liquid and are widely accepted. FNMA assumes and guarantees that all security
holders will receive timely payment of principal and interest.

LIBOR. London Interbank Offer Rate.

Liquidity. A liquid asset is one that can be converted easily and rapidly into cash without a
substantial loss of value. In the money market, a security is said to be liquid if the spread between
bid and asked prices is narrow and reasonable size can be done at those quotes.

Market Value. The price at which a security is trading and could presumably be purchased or sold.

Master Repurchase Agreement. A written contract covering all future transactions between the
parties to repurchase agreements that establishes each party’s rights in the transactions. A master
agreement will often specify, among other things, the right of the buyer-lender to liquidate the
underlying securities in the event of default by the seller-borrower.

Maturity. The date upon which the principal or stated value of an investment becomes due and
payable.

Portfolio. Collection of securities held by an investor.

Prudent Person Standard. An investment standard in which investments shall be made with
judgment and care, under circumstances then prevailing, which persons of prudence, discretion
and intelligence exercise in the management of their own affairs, not for speculation, but for
investment, considering the probable safety of their capital as well as the probable income to be
derived.

Qualified Public Depository. Any bank, savings bank, or savings association that is organized under
the laws of the United States or the State of Florida; has its principal place of business or a branch
office to receive deposits in Florida; has deposit insurance under the provisions of the Federal
Deposit Insurance Act; meets the requirements of Chapter 280, Florida Statutes (Florida Security
for Public Deposits Act); and has been designated by the Chief Financial Officer of the State of
Florida as a qualified public depository.

Repurchase agreement (REPO). A holder of securities sells these securities to an investor with an
agreement to repurchase them at a fixed price on a fixed date. The security “buyer” in effect
lends the “seller” money for the period of the agreement, and the terms of the agreement are
structured to compensate him for this. Dealers use REPOs extensively to finance their positions.
Exception: When the Fed is said to be doing REPOs, it is lending money that is increasing bank
reserves.

Safekeeping. A service to customers rendered by banks for a fee whereby securities and valuables
of all types and descriptions are held in the bank’s vaults for protection.

13



Attachement C

Glossary

Benchmark. A comparative base for measuring the performance or risk tolerance of the
investment portfolio. A benchmark should represent a close correlation to the level of risk and the
average duration of the portfolio’s investments.

Bid. The price offered by a buyer of securities.

Collateral. Securities, evidence of deposit, or other property that a borrower pledges to secure
repayment of a loan. Also refers to securities pledged by a bank to secure deposits of public
monies.

Delivery vs. Payment. Delivery versus payment is delivery of securities to a third party with an
exchange of money for the securities. The transaction is not complete until both parties provide
their commitments.

Diversification. Dividing investment funds among a variety of securities offering independent
returns.

DSO. Direct Support Organization, pursuant to Section 1004.28 Florida Statutes, as certified by the
University Board of Trustees.

Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC). A federal agency that insures bank deposits,
currently up to $100,000 per deposit.

Federal Farm Credit Bank (FFCB). The Federal Farm Credit Banks Funding Corporation issues debt
securities as fiscal agent for the Farm Credit System, which is a nationwide network of borrower-
owned lending institutions and service organizations specializing in agricultural and rural America.
The mission of this government-sponsored enterprise is to ensure the availability of sound,
dependable funding for agricultural producers, cooperatives, and certain farm related business.

Federal home Loan Bank (FHLB). Government sponsored wholesale banks that lend funds and
provide correspondent banking services to member commercial banks, thrift institutions, credit
unions and insurance companies. The mission of the FHLBs is to liquefy the housing related assets
of its members who must purchase stock in their district Bank.

Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation (FHLMC). FHLMC, commonly referred to as Freddie
Mac, is a government sponsored enterprise that provides liquidity to the mortgage markets, much
like FNMA and FHLB.

Federal National Mortgage Association (FNMA). FNMA was chartered under the Federal National
Mortgage Association Act in 1938. FNMA is a federal corporation working under the auspices of
the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD). It is the largest single provider of
residential mortgage funds in the United States. Fannie Mae, as the corporation is called, is a
private stockholder-owned corporation. The Corporation’s purchases include a variety of

12



Attachement C

Spread. (1) The yield or price difference between the bid and offer on an issue. (2) The yield or
price difference between different issues.

State Board of Administration’s Local Government Investment Pool (SBA). The aggregate of all
funds from political subdivisions that are placed in the custody of the State Board of
Administration for investment and reinvestment.

State Treasury Special Purpose Investment Account (SPIA). The aggregate of all funds from
governmental entities that are placed in the custody of the State Treasury for investment and
reinvestment.

Treasury Bills. A non-interest bearing discount security issued by the U.S. Treasury to finance the
national debt. Most bills are issued to mature in one month, three months, or six months.

Yield. The rate of annual income return on an investment, expressed as a percentage.

(1) Income yield is obtained by dividing the current dollar income by the current market price for
the security. (2) Net yield or yield to maturity is the current income yield minus any premium
above par or plus any discount from par in purchase price, with the adjustment spread over the
period from the date of purchase to the date of maturity of the bond.

14



008D N

JUNOJD. PUN} [BNINW A [00d 8U} Ul P|ay adueleq Ysed G86'c$ aU} SSpN|oul anjeA Ja3IBW aWodU| paxy S Al [00d '€

NHVAOO4g (\ : ‘0102 YDIEW BULNp PaLINo00 Sollojud SNOLEA 3L JO_ BuIpUNy [NIOR BUL “OL/LE/E S! SISAIEUE 10} Slep uondaoul aul 2
IHL sMmoj}yseo [eaisAyd 1o jau Jnqg sasuadxa oljojlod pue sasyjuswabeuew jo ssoib pajuasaid si elep (ssoj)ueb oljogod ayy “L
910°L¥6°1€5$ 858°201°16¥$ 2£0°868°187$ oljojuod Bunerado |ejoy

L5¥°960°62% ¥66°%EL°GS £¥8°6£2'522% 60£796% 688°922°022$ 98608£612$ O1j0J1104 JUSUNSBAU| PaINIINAS [EI0]
855°606°€L$ 0zZZ'1LLEES 169°92b°19$ 120°€2L8 82.°L91°85% 1L£8V05°25$ Al 100d [€30L
€60°00L°L$ r29'Gees 88.'65.'8$ 142'65+% ¥L1'ver'es 198'796'L$ (A1 100d) Aunb3 jeuoneussiu
9¢£6°/66'8% 26e'8L0°cs 262'905°LES 9re'c0LS 8€L'0¥5'8CS$ 8.2'88¥'82$ (Al 100d) Aunb3 onsewoq
625°L1L8°€S v6L°LLS Lgo‘'oLz'Lzes £8+°09L% L.8°202'Le$ 989°150°'Le$ (Al 100d) swoou| paxi4
£99926°01$ 220°0S.4$ S9¢2'68¢°06$ §/2'vees 198°68988$ S.p'v1S°88$ 1l 100d [ejol
L60°GIE S 6€4'625°L$ GZe'rLL'OLS SLY'LyS 89G'€LO'PLS €€0'665'VL$ (1 100d) Aynb3 onsawoq
926°1L9°9% ££9022% 6€0'6L2'PLS 1982818 862'920'7.L$ zrb'sLe'els (1 100d) swodu| paxiy
6LEV8LS 206213 LY9‘LZL 02 0Z'vzL'9L$ evL'sLL‘0ZS 6v£‘501°02$ Il 100d
906°6Z$ ¥6.$ CTANA T4l 1 £€8$ LSLpSZiess 0€€°952°¢S$ 1 100d
e T T mmem s mnee e
¥0Z°202°90€$ 6960880429 60Z°0¥L2PES onopi0d Em:%?:.-goz B yseg [ejol

008'€19'82$ 126°20E'€ES 20E'€06'6E$ (v1dS) spuog BuisnoH 40N

Ly 1'p9g'8$ 898'212'0L$ 8€2'G56'L$ (V1dS) spuog Buned 40N

9.£'7€0'892$

y10'G$

£98°689'L$

anjep pauoday
ELILEIS

616°L9€¥02$

¥.£2€2'662$

vIidS

¥10'G$

€10'G$

19BN ASUOW - IND

L¥2'266°22$

anjep papoday

cLerel

z8T'vv0'L$

anjepA pauoday

Z1L/0€/6

eouaWY JO yueg

01]0J}10d JUBWISIAUI-UON B YSED

€102 ‘L€ Y2l JO SY

1y Arewwng oljojuod bunesadQ jejo

epuo|4 [e13ud) Jo AJIsIdAIUN

@ Juswyoeny




1010): 0 NP e
NHVa20g J\
JHL

Jagquwnu sdoueulopad pazienuuy ‘g

SMOJ yseo [eaishyd pue sasuadxa oljojlod ‘saa)juswabeueWw UM PIIBIDOSSE SMO USED 8pN|oUl SUOKNGLIU0D 318N 'L

X o © O © o ©
o & ° &P o ° X o o o g &)
N ™~ o o ~ & oF o® SN N o° o® N
i 00¢
Z6£°CP1°002$
||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| je{0r4
T R e e e R e R D o e i iy 8 g1z
Lsv°LL0'0Les
.......................................................... R e e e Tt S 1 7
.................................................................................................................... L 0zZ
(650'728'6%) Mol yseD uondaou]
%16°€ (» Wnidy uondaou
e et e t-+ 522
£v8°6€2'522$ 1G¥'960°'G2$ sBuiuies uondaou]
%EET uinjey Apsuend
¥66'vEL'GS sbuiuseg Apsuenp
oge

suoliNg

£10Z ‘L€ UDIEI 4O SY
(1) SUOIINQLIIUOY JON "SA OI|0JHOd JUSWISAAU| PAINONIS
epLIo|d [e1ua) Jo AJISIaAIuN

@ awyseny



d00¥D
NHVad0d '\ _J

dHL

‘BLIB}UO BARE}IEND PUE BANEIUEND G| JO UOKBUIGIOD B JsuleBe siseq Bulobuo Ue uo painseaw os(e ale siabeuew [enpinipu] ‘Hodas uoleniens aduewopad Auapenb 40N au wou 1d1adxe ue se uaxel ‘|

040G AQ }JEwWwyoUSq S} JO UOHEIND SANOSYS Sy} PSOXa 10U |[Bys Oloyuod awooul paxiy 8y} jo uoieing
‘Jaybiy Jo v, Jo Buijel e uigjuiew ||eys oljoyuod awodul paxiy sy jo Aljenb ebesee pajybiem sy

‘201AJes Bunjes upauo Jofew e Aq Jaybiy Jo spelb Juswisaaul, Jo Buiel wnwiuiw e ulejuiew [[eys Sjus WiSaAUl SWodul paxy |1V

‘PaxXid4 Al jood

‘sjosse s /\| [00d BuneledQ 10 anjeA 19xIeW 8y} J0 (%0Z) Jusdiad Auam} pasoxs Jou |leys sanunoas ubieiod

‘s1988E S, \| [00d BunesadQ Jo anjea 1oy W oy} Jo (%G/) Juadiad aAl-Alxis pasoxs Jou |[eys sanunoas Ainbe ui juswisaay

:Aunb3 A jood

"04,0G AQ YJBWYOUS] 8U} JO UOHEIND SAOSHS U} PadXe JouU |[eys o1jojod awooul paxiy a3 Jo uoienp sy
“JoybIy 10 v, Jo Bunel e ulejuiew ([eys orjoyuod awodul paxiy 8y} Jo Ajljenb abeiane pajybiem sy

‘901nI8s Bunjes Jipaid Jofew e Aq Jeybiy 4o Y, J0 Buljel wnwiujw e ulelulew |[eys SJUSWISSAUI SWOOU! paxy (I

‘paxid |1l [ood

‘S}9SSE §,||| 004 BuneiadQ 40 anjeA 1exJew ay} Jo (%07) Juadiad Ajuam pasoxs Jou [leys saiundas Ajnba ul sjuswilseAy]

:Ayinb3 |j] jood

"$$9] 10 JeaA | Jo Allinjew aAoaye abeloe pajyblom-1e|jop e ulelulew |jeys || |0od Buieisdo

‘sleak G'| pasoxa jou |jeys Ajunoas ajbuls Aue jo Ajunjew ay |

‘9,6z AQ xopul Auinseal] Jes A-| YouAT [[LUSIN SY} JO UOIIEIN SAII09YS Sy} Paa0Xe JOU ||eys 010j0d SWwodul paxy au} Jo uolieing
-901nes Bunel 11paid Jofew e Aq Jaybiy 10 vy, J0 Buijel wnwiuiw e Ulgjuiew |[eys SjusWiSaAUl 8WOooul paxy |1y

‘S}OSSE §,|| |00 BunesadQ 10 anjeA Jaxiew 8y} J0 %0G O} PaHWI| 39 |leys puny juswisaaul pajood ajbuls Aue ul sjuswisaAul

‘1l lood

VIN ON S9A

‘S10SSE S| |00d Bunesado Jo enjeA joxew au} 4O %06 O} PaliWwi| 29 [[eys puny juswisaaul psjood a|buls Aue ul sjuswisaAu|

1} |ood

€102 ‘L€ UdIel jo sy

1) 3SIP129y 9 asueidwo? A21jod Jusw}saAu| Olj0J1Od JUSWISIAU| pain}onis

epuo|4 [eljud) Jo AJISIdAIUN

@ Juswyoeny



dNo¥DH) p J
NHvVaOD0O4g /I‘I\

dHL

“JUNODOE PUN [BNINW S} Ul 9OUB(EG YSED G8E'E$ 8l SSPN|oUI SNjeA Jaxiew Wnjay [e10L OOWId dUL

jua.ung

L69°92v°19$

uonedo|ly

jusa.LNy

08L'6€E'vS seastenQ JeideN 3 Buuuepy
809'0Z¥'v$ ymols oyioedoing
%e VL 88265289 (%S1) Binb3| jeuoneulaiu)
¥0L'GL1'8$ (enfeA anpejay) sses aw
18L'v.6'L$ (enjeA ded 11v) WHOA €1G'€56'€S$ (enjen enneipy) sses aw
L9L'SLY'GLS (wmoi ded abieT) mojsuIM ze9'zes'es (eneA ded lIy) WHOA
%2 LS 2S2°905°LES (%08) Annb3 ansawoqg L€1'892'8$ (ymoin ded abie) mojsuipn
60€'2LL€$ (SdIL) peyosloid ul Aunsess] pleles %8 LL SZEPLL9LS (%s1) Anb3 ansawioq
£88°2¥L'9$ winidy [elo L OOWId 959'08.°12$ wawabeuey 1ossy sseibmes
65+'G68'LLS juswaebeuey [eyded pieleD ¥8€'v61'26$ Juswebeuey eyded peleD
%S ¥E 159°0L2°12$ (%S€) awiodu| paxiy }a)Jely peoig %228 6€0°62V.L$ (%58) awoouj paxiy sjeipawisiuj
uonedo||y i ; . : S T T S g

S9£°68¢°06$

Lv9‘ieLiozs

uonedojy

220'062'€2$ 1oxJe|N ABUO|N SyoeS uewpjoD
R NRANTA juawabeue |eyded pieleo $21°200'0€$ 1o’ Asuoiy Anepid
%0001 L¥9°1ZL0Z$ SWodU| paxiy Wid|-}Hoys %0700 9v126T'es$ sjusjeainb3y ® yseo
— Lk 2F

juauny juaLny 9v1252°¢S$
SNXMOV-IOSIN %G1 + 000€ 119SSNY %05 + SdIL sAejoieg %G + BBy skejoieg %0¢ Al [00d
000€ 119SSNY %G| + Ja|ag 10 ¥ O/9 JedA G- TN %58 11l 100d
SIg-1 SN Aed 06 %S¢ + Aunseal| JesA-| TN %S. Il 100d
siig-1 SN Aed 06 %00} | lood

.

Arewwing Aojjod 1ob.ue |

£10Z ‘LE Y4B JO SV
|1e3aQ O1]0J110d JUBWISIAU| PaINJONIS
epuLio|{ [es3ua) jo AJisiaAiun

@ Juswyseny



004D N

NHvVa®0d ', J
JHL (
%E’LS
9pE'€09'GLLS %9 0t
awoou| paxi4 18%'25€'68%
awoou| paxi4
%L'Le HeRe %9
. ¢ %1 °8€ %9°LL
e 8.1'000'08$ 000'000°26$
g : sjus[eAainb3 B ysen Aynb3 opsswoq
%9°€C . 2
zeL'952°e5$ 1oBiE: ey
sjuajeainb3 ® ysen 88/'65.'8$ 26L'199'L$

Ajnb3 |euoneuusayy)

uoneso||y }J9ssy

%L 0%
G9¢'68€'06$

> I 100d
%68
Ly9'Lzi'ozs
Il lood
%€’LT
169'9/¥'L9%
%9'€C Al [00d
ovL'2sT'ess
| lood

uoneoo||y |0od
£¥8'6£2'622$ CL/LE/C

Ajnb3 |euoneuulayy|

uo1e20||Y }9SSY

%S'6 %0°8¢
8/1°000°02$ 0z9'c/8'6.$
Il lood Iil lood
%9°82 %6'€T
000°000°09$ £59'c¥L'05$
| lood Al lood

uoneao||y |00d
LSV 210°0L2$ OL/LEIE

€102 ‘L€ YdIel jo sy

O1|0J}I0d JUBWIISIAU| PAINJONI}S JUBLINY “SA UOIIBIO||Y }9SSY @ |00d [eniu]

epuo|4 [esjud) Jo AjisiaAiun

@ Juswyoeny



%C ¥l GZEPLL'OLS 0$ %0°Gl %8 LL
Gze'rLL'oLs GZe'vLL'OLS
0$ (c25'cs6'cS)
0$ (zz9'ze8'es)
0$ (Lel'g9z'es)

%8G8 190°625'26$ 220'062'€es %0°G8 %¢C T8
8/9'0£0'Gv$ 220'052'€T$

¥8€¥6¥'CSS$

0% (zeo'osz'c2s)
¥21'200'0€$

uoneso||y

:o_uwuo__<
jobue]

uonedso||y
juauny

anje 1oxIeN

by Jajsued]

paisnipy

GZEVLLOLS
0$
€.6'c56°€S
229'68°cS
LeL‘egz'es
6€0°GLZV.$
959'08.°L2$
¥8€ ¥6¥'2S$

zeooseezs
¥21°200°0€$

®=_N> a‘w.v_.h‘m;_. ‘

SLILEIE

Aunb3 onsawio( - [1] [ood

(

(1) syoes uewp|oo

abueyy Abajenyg L3inb3 pue Yiys |jj |ood 01 | [ood - 40N

3 Juawyoeny

1) pienbuep
(1) sses an

(1) mojsuipn
paxid - ||| |ood
(111) sseibmes

() WHoa

(In) pseyes

(1) Aweprd4




ITEM: FFC-7
University of Central Florida
Board of Trustees
Finance and Facilities Committee

SUBJECT: University Depositories

DATE: May 23,2013

PROPOSED COMMITTEE ACTION

Approve depositories into which university funds may be deposited, authorize the president or his
designee to transfer funds between depositories, and designate university employees to sign checks for
payment of university obligations.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Florida Statute 1011.42(1) requires that “the board of trustees of each university shall designate the
depositories in which any university funds may be deposited. No bank shall be designated unless it is
a qualified depository as provided by Florida Statutes.”

Florida Statute 1011.42(6) requires that “the university president or his or her designee, after having
been specifically authorized by the university board of trustees, may transfer funds from one
depository to another, within a depository, to another institution, or from another institution to a
depository for investment purposes and may transfer funds to pay expenses, expenditures, or other
disbursements, evidenced by an invoice or other appropriate documentation.”

And Florida Statute 1011.42(7) requires that “the university board of trustees shall specifically
designate and spread upon the minutes of the board the legal name and position title of any university
employee authorized to sign checks to pay legal obligations of the university.”

In accordance with these Statutes, we list the specific depositories and individuals to be approved in
Attachment A.

Supporting documentation:
Depositories and authorized individuals (Attachment A)
Copy of Florida Statute 1011.42 (Attachment B)
Partial list of qualified depositories from State Treasury website (Attachment C)

Prepared by: Tracy Clark, Assistant Vice President for Finance and Controller

Submitted by: William F. Merck I, Vice President for Administration and Finance
and Chief Financial Officer



Attachment A
Depositories and Authorized Individuals — F. S. 1011.42

FS 1011.42(1) Approval of university depositories.

Bank of America, NA CNLBank
Charlotte, NC Orlando, FL
Department of Financial Services State Board of Administration

Florida Treasury

FS 1011.42(6) Approval for the university president or his designee to transfer
funds from one depository to another.

FS 1011.42(7) Designation of university employees to sign checks to pay legal
obligations of the university.

William F. Merck 11
Vice President for Administration and Finance and CFO

Tracy Clark
Assistant Vice President and Controller

Christina Tant
Senior Associate Controller

Glen Carlson
Senior Associate Controller

Tera Alcala
Assistant Controller



Attachment B
Florida Statute 1011.42

1011.42 University depositories; deposits into and withdrawals from depositories.—

(1) The board of trustees of each university shall designate the depositories in which any university
funds may be deposited. No bank shall be designated unless it is a qualified depository as provided by
Florida Statutes.

(2)  All funds received by a university, from whatever source and for whatever purpose, shall
promptly be deposited in a board of trustees approved qualified depository.

(3)  The board of trustees shall require an accurate and complete set of accounts to be maintained in
the books and records for each fund on deposit in each university depository. Each account shall show
the amount subject to withdrawal, the amount deposited, the amount expended, and the balance of the
account.

4) The university may maintain a separate checking account for each fund or may utilize a single
checking account for the deposit and withdrawal of moneys from all funds and segregate the various
funds on the books and records only. No check or withdrawal shall be drawn in excess of the balance
to the credit of the appropriate fund.

(5)  Funds awaiting clearing may be invested in investments earning interest in a qualified
depository, in the State Treasury, and in the State Board of Administration. Investments of university
funds shall comply with the requirements of Florida Statutes for the investment of public funds by
local government. Due diligence shall be exercised to assure that the highest available amount of
earnings is obtained on investments.

(6)  The university president or his or her designee, after having been specifically authorized by the
university board of trustees, may transfer funds from one depository to another, within a depository, to
another institution, or from another institution to a depository for investment purposes and may
transfer funds to pay expenses, expenditures, or other disbursements, evidenced by an invoice or other
appropriate documentation.

(7)  The university board of trustees shall specifically designate and spread upon the minutes of the
board the legal name and position title of any university employee authorized to sign checks to pay
legal obligations of the university.



Attachment C
Partial List of Qualified Depositories - State Treasury Website

The following Qualified Public Depositories are authorized to hold public deposits. The cities and
states listed are the home office locations. Only Florida branches of these institutions are allowed to

hold Florida public deposit accounts.

QPD Name

st National Bank of Sout Florlda o Homestead FL

1st United Bank ' S . [BocaRaton JFL
Alarion Bank * Ocala FL
American Enterprise Bank of Florida *  Vacksonville FL
American Momentum Bank Tampa FL
American National Bank - |Oakland Park FL
Ameris Bank Moultrie GA
Anthem Bank & Trust ~ [Plaquemine LA
BAC Florida Bank Coral Gables FL
BMO Harris Bank, N.A. - [Chicago IL
Banco Popular North America New York INY
BancorpSOuthBank S e R ":f;ffTupel’oi e 7 MS
Banesco USA Coral Gables FL
Bank of America, N.A. ~[Charlotte INC.
Bank of Belle Glade Belle Glade FL
Bank of Central Florida =  |Lakeland _JFL
Bank of Jackson County * Graceville FL
Bank of St. Augustine = - ~|St. Augustine [FL
Bank of the South Pensacola FL
BankFlrst & - [Winter Park VVF'L :
BankUnlted N.A. Miami Lakes FL
Beach Community Bank 01/01/2013 ~ ~..~ . |Fort WaltonBeach ~  [FL.
Branch Banklng & Trust Company Winston-Salem INC
Brannen Bank ' B i I;nv,e'rnéélsf}? . R FL
Broward Bank of Commerce Fort Lauderdale FL

Page 1 of 2




Attachment C

The following Qualified Public Depositories are authorized to hold public deposits. The cities and
states listed are the home office locations. Only Florida branches of these institutions are allowed to
hold Florida public deposit accounts.

QPD Name

C1 Bank Lakewood Ranch FL
CBC National Bank Fernandina Beach FL
CCB Community Bank Andalusia AL
CNLBank * Orlando FL
Cadence Bank, N.A. Birmingham AL
Capital Bank, N.A. Coral Gables FL
Capital City Bank Tallahassee FL
Centennial Bank Conway AR
CenterState Bank of Florida, N.A. Winter Haven FL
Central Bank Tampa FL
Charlotte State Bank & Trust Port Charlotte FL
CharterBank West Point GA
Chipola Community Bank * Marianna FL
Citibank, N.A. Sioux Falls SD
Citizens Bank & Trust Frostproof FL
Citizens Bank of Florida Oviedo FL
Citizens First Bank The Villages FL
Citizens State Bank Perry FL
City National Bank of Florida Miami FL
Coconut Grove Bank Miami FL
Columbia Bank * Lake City FL
Community Bank & Trust of Florida Ocala FL
Community Bank of Broward * Dania Beach FL
Community Bank of Florida * Homestead FL

Merritt Island

FL

Community Bank of the South

* CAP (limit) on uninsured public deposits and 200% pledge required

Page 2 of 2




ITEM: INFO-2

University of Central Florida
Board of Trustee
Finance and Facilities Committee

SUBJECT:  Direct Support Organizations’ 2012-13 second-quarter financial reports

DATE: May 23, 2013

For information only.

Golden Knights Corporation
UCF Athletic Association
UCF Convocation Corporation
UCF Finance Corporation
UCF Foundation

UCF Research Foundation



185Gl ¢ 218'90¢€°L $
%L'G6- (028'28€)$ 2G1'026'L¢ 188°/€L°L¢ %6'8- (£66'869) $ 9OPP'¥.8'L$ YSH'GLLLS
%E0  YZ¥'l y9L'0EY ov.'82y %0°LL  9¥8'cs 985'L8Y ov.'8zZd
%8'v-  (¥6Z'¥8¢E) 126'066'L  129'996'/ %0'6- (6£8°1G/)  TEO'9SE'S  v¥BL'¥09'L
%902~ (¥/9°/€L)  T/6°/99 862'0€S %0'82- (¥ZS'29l)  000°08S 9V Ly
%bg- (666'PCL)  6¥6'02L'S  066'G66'Y %9'6- (€S1L'c.y)  282'GL6'vy  BZL'ShY'V
%00 - 000'00S 000'00S %00 - 000'062'L  000'0SZ'L
%eL- (299'L2L)$ 000'299'L$ 8ec'oPs'L $ %eL- (29L'ZLL)$ 0SL'0L9°L$ 88G'¢cet'L S
aoueLieA 196png len3oy aJueUEBA 196png |enjoy
rAN T4 €102

(reak 30 %08) Z1.0Z ‘L€ JOqUWa29( JO se
suonesadQ jo Juswajels

uonesodion syybiuy] uapjoo

syjuawied jediound jeuociyippe sapnoul,

sjuawAed 1sais)ul pue |ediounud |ejo |

+99IA19S 192Q

suonesado |10} Wol) aSeaIdul }9N

sasuadxa |ejo|

S$aNuaAal [ejo)
BY0

slajsuel} oi/|uyY
sybu BuiwenN
Buness wniwalid

sanuaAay



990'92¢ $ £98'69Z $

%9PE 90.'¥8G'L$ €19'G/6'v $ 61£09L'9 $ %6¥Z 28.'8GL°L § 9G6'969'F $ 8EL'SI8'G $
%0F G8E'clLe 6GP'OSE'0Z  ¥20'€2S'6l %Z L LEE'QIV'L €6G'€25'0c  Z92'GS0'6L
%L Zl- (£62'¢E) £02'6.2 956'CLE %y £69'ClL 60.'8LE 910'G0¢g
%2y 68£8GL 900'G6.'€ /19°9€9'E %L'8L L/t'669 906'0/8'€E BCr'LLL'E
%eL  ¥ZeLL vLP'1L8.'S 060'¥0.L'S %9'Z IvL'ESL 9G8'vG6'S 60.°108'S
%6°L  9S¥'£9S Shp'eolL's 696'665'9 %St €6£2'60€ 2.1'026'9 6€0'1L199
%YL 696LY LBS'LLE'S 22¥'692'E %S'8 182'262 05€'86¥'E 690'991°€E
%L'E LZELLL 2.0'2L6'P2  £6£'€89'GZ %2 L- (6¥5'60€) 67L'08L'SZ  009'0/8'tC
%8°18¢ G69'8G/ G12'692 016°£20°L %G9 0.8l 006'68¢ 0£9'80¢
%Z0- (68¥'8¢) 100'20G°LL  22S'eov'LL %E0- (9rL'cs) Zee'6E6°LL 98L'988°/L
%66~ (L22°11) 000'G/L £€2L'/S1 %02~ (00S'c) 000'G.L 00S'LLL

%01 88£'89 068'G96'9 $ 8EZ've0’L $ %0t~ (£€9'1/2) ¢ 2L16'G/2'9 $ +8Z'v0S'9 $
ajueuUeA 19bpng |enjoy adueLiep 1obpng lenjoy

rAN 4 €102

(1eak 30 %08) Z1.0Z ‘L€ J9qWID23(J JO se

suoijesadQ jo Juswalels
uonerdossy d19/|Ylv 40N

sjuswAed isaleyul pue jediound [B1o |
9JIAIRG 12

suonjesado |£}0) Wouy asealoul 19N

sasuadxa |ejoL

B_BUIO

sucpelado poddng
suolnesado uodg
uonesuadwo?d afojdwg
sdiysie|oyos

sasuadxg

S9NUAA3I [e}OL
JBYyio

$924n0s AjISIanlun
sSUONNQLIIUOD
Sjusis N8|yl
SanuaAay



900'2L2'0L $ 029'c08'0L $
%20~ (bge'se) ¢ 9sv'vi6'TL $ ZEL'6PE'TL $ %L1 LEZ'YSL g8/'stv'cl $ 110°009°CL $
%92 (G5lL'GL) 016'68G GG2'045 %G €L GLG'V. 2.5'€GS /1¥1'829
%96~  (068'tT) 0cr'8se 0L£'c8e %L LE  £95°C6 G9/°162 202'661
YA Gel'6 0Se' 8 G90'¥58 %lLZ  (886'21) 1£€'6¥8 6¥£'L28
%9°L LLO'L8L 685'80Z°L1L 009'68¢'L1 %EE 022'2.€ 81G'6EC L1 8c2'119'LL
%S'CL 99¢£'96¢ G09'¢8L'e 1£2'181°C %L 'ElL 8L2'cey 99g'vGL'e 8pL1L2LT
%S L-  (Lge's1e) ¥61°26E'¥L 1£8'9LL YL %r'0-  (866'09) P88€6E Pl 988°Z¢E )
%892  Ive'Tl 000'9F 1PE'8S %6 G96°L 005°0S So¥'ZS
%10 69F GSS'YLY $20'GLY %00 - 160'65¢ 160'652
%9'L-  (2/1'822) 6EO'LEB'EL L9¥'€02'€L %p0-  (£96'29) 182'980'L $2£'120'v1L
%29~ (081°161) 156'6/1°1L 111'886 %L L~ ($95262) 969'269°L Z€1L'09g’L
%80Z  68Z0L0°L 185'6¥8'V 862'6£8'C %16 61€'222 LE0'¥90'E 81,'98/'C
%G L2 (E¥2'9%) 0£s'cel £12'0L1 %L ¥~ (98L'Ch) 810'66 y18'2hl
%0'L 008°'201 208'LYG'L Zoo'ory'L %E0 6.1°G 685'029°'L 0L¥'SL9'L
%96C  2¢£T'6E6 G5Z'89L'e £z0'622'C %G €T 9/8'GLE 0LE'PPEL ¥6¥'820°L
%6°6L-  (69¥'LOT'L) ¥¥5'620'0 G/0'828'% %LCh- (£88'699) €EL'OLL'Y 058'9¥ L'y
%6'6-  (166'96) 106'269°L 915'G66'L %L 9£6'GE v.¥'¥6G'C 0L¥'065'C
%00L-  (£21'99) 08/'€9G £09'20G %20~ (¥Z6) 000'00% 9/0'66¢
%G L2~ (Gog'sp0'L) ¢ /sZ'els'e $ 2S6'¥9LCT $ %eve-  (G68'709) B86C'¢9L'l $ v9ELSLL $
aoueleA 1obpng |en)oy aouelIleA 196png jemoy
z1oz €102

(1eak J0 %05) Z10Z ‘L€ JoquWIada( Jo sk
suolesadQ jo Juswajels

uonesodion uonesoAuod) 49N

sjuaWwAed Jsaloul pue jedidund [B10]
adIAIRg 192Q

suonelado |ejo} Woly aseasoul 39N

suonelado |1eja1 woly asealosul 19N
sasuadxa |ejol

anuaAal |ejo}
suonesadQ j1e1oYy

suonjesado Buisnoy wouy asealsul 39N

sasuadxa |ejo]

SONUJAAI |80
LU0
Bunjied
s|ejual Juswpedy
Sanuanay
suoneladQ BuisnoH

suonelado euale WOy aSealoul 19N

sasuadxa |ejo

Buipeas wniwaid j0a11Qq
JUBAS Joauipul pue Bunesado
JUaA8 0811

sasuadxy

anuaaal |ejol
1BYO
diysiosuods pue Buijess wniwaid
paje|al Juang
SanuaAay

suoneladQ eualy



86€'¥SC'T $

(RANAZAAS

%00 - ¢ (zs0's) ¢ (2g0'e) &

%00 - ¢ (zso's) ¢ (ego's)

%29 GoL'/6 G0L'29SL  O¥S'Sor'L

%y-  (€10'GS) 6¥6'96Z°'L C96°'L6T'L

%8'C LYY 000091 925'GGL
%P Ll L9G'/€C  GOB'LOE'L 8BEYTLL
%9'66e- (9/8'vvL) OvL'Ov 919'G8l

%C'9-  (S91°26) €G9°LG6S°L 88V 09Y°L

%¥'8 €G6°CL  /6B'ESL ¥¥0°LPL
%e 0~  (L¥L'l) 00¥'G90°L  L¥L'290°)
%e LLE- (G22'99) 2SS/l L11°€8

%Sy €L0°'65  /68'1€Z'L 016'98C'L

%e9- (90£'/6)  £69'TGS'L  L¥E'GSPL
%8'C Ll ¢ 000 $ L¥l'S $

aosueLeA 196png jenjoy
rA N rA

%EV LpZ'eG  168'9¢¢) 8EL'6.ZL
%V GG glLl'c $ 0006 $ TLLL $

aouelIeA 19b6png jenjoy
€102

(reak yo %05) Z1.0Z ‘L€ JOqWD23( JO Se

suoneladQ jo juswvle}s
uonesodion asueul4 495N

sjuswAed 1saliajul pue jediouud 2o |
92IAI3S 1927

suoljesado |e10) Woly asealdap 9N

sosuadxa |ejol
pelejal 1ged
1saiau|
Buneledo
sasuadx3

SONUdARI |e}O L
slajsuel Aysianiun
Buneiado
SanuUaAay



S1.'ev6'L $ LY8'ppB'L ¢ L€ Joqwisoag niyy | Ainr
suawAed jsalaul pue jediouud [el0 ]

89IAI8S }q9Q

%S’ LbrL- (€00'66) $ 898'0 $ (geL'ze) ¢ %G vL- (2v9'68L)$ £12°182°L$ G6/0'960°L ¢$ suoneiado jejo} woiy (asealoap)asealoul 19N
%¥'6 916799 261'€10'2  9.8'S0V'9 %V 0- V6L°'1LZ 00/'820'9  906°200'9 sosuadxa |ejo|
%Z¥%  0£9'652 698°'12C'9  652'296'S %S0- €£19'9Z 008'€LY'S  I8L'IYY'S suoljesado pue ‘suoields iuwnje ‘Juswdoj@asqd
%6'.y  982'80% £06°158 L19'ShY %0'L (B6L¥'G) 006'¥SS 61£'095 uoddns Ausiaaiun pue olwspedy
sasuadx3y

%80L- (616'09/)  099'080°Z IrL'Ele'e %82~ (988'902) ZL¥'0LE'L L8S'€0L’ . anuaAal [ejo]
%0°2L- (922'%GP)  OLL'LO8'S  PEE'opE'S %00 S8 11286’ 298'8pG'E Y0
%E'9  VIY'ES 160°2G8 G9G'G06 %L 6L~ (016'GH2) Le¥'0SZL LLS'P00L ajeIse [eay
%LGL- (219'69€)$ 6GPI2h'e$ 2P8'L90'C$ %9l 6868 ¢ 6GLLLS'CS 8PL'0SS'T ¢ sbBuiules juswisaaul pue ‘sas) ‘syib pajouisalun
SONUSBAIY

ajuelIBA 10bpng |enjoy aoueleA 1o6png |enjoy
zZ1oe €102

(reak Jo %05) Z1.0Z ‘L€ 19qWB23( JO Se
suopjeladQ jo Juswajels
uonepunod 40N



%S 9LL L6¥'0cL ¢ 000CLL $ Le¥TvT $ %8cr- (bO6'Sy) ¢ ¢6L'00L $ 88295
%S02-  (PSO‘25Y) 009'vE2'C  ¥S9'1L69'C %9/LL  68C'SEY 968'0/v'c  69G'L¥0'2
%0°62 SpG' /86 009'9¥€'c  SPL'VEB'E %9°8L- (€61'6.P) 060°2.6'c  168'260°C
%962 £88'8¢2 009'26 £8'ozl %061~ (L9¢'¥2) 00€'8ZL 6E6'€0L
%8'¥Z 299'865 ¢ 000'6¥Z'C$ €99'/08°C % %9'8L- (2€8'PSH) ¢ 0SL'8h¥'Z$ 816'c66°L &
aoueLIieA 196png lenjoy aduelleA 1obpng |enjoy
z10z €102

(seak jo %08) Z1.0Z ‘L€ J9qWIDd9( Jo se

suonesadQ jo Juswajels
uoljepuno4 |yaleasay 49N

suonesado woly 8sealsul JoN

sosuadxa |ejo]

SanuaAal jejol
18YlI0

"0J8 ‘SUONQUIUOD ‘S}OBNUOD ‘saljeioy
SONUSASY



SUBJECT:

DATE:

University of Central Florida
Board of Trustees
Finance and Facilities Committee

University and DSO Debt Report

May 23, 2013

ITEM: INFO-3

For information only.



€-04NI

740 1 98ed

€77'8E8'TE S BuipuB)SINo 1q9p IqBLEeA [R}0 L
%YEE 000'668'L snijung
uonepunod 40N
%0v'C 8G1'eSe'0lL ueo| AysIamun
%9E'E-%8L'C §90'05€"L 1Pt Jo saul| pAyL ulld
UOREIO0SSY SONBIUY 40N
%61°L 000°0vT'CT $ sS40 - uoneiodion sbiuy usploo 40N
ajey Buipueisino
jqaq a3ey a|qelnep
SE6'6V6'T S90°0SEL 000'00£'6 UP3ID JO SaUN PAUL U4
SolBIUY 40N
alqeleAY Buipueising JUnOWY WNWIXeW

upain Jo saun

‘deMmS }S3.19JUI 3jI-pOXY B SBY Jgp 8YJ "S0IAISS JqIp UOIBPUNOS UasSOy sy} Joj sjgisuodsal st Agljixne Buishoy Assaaiun ay |

"dems Jsalaiu; s12J-paxy ollaUIUAS B aAeY spuog asayL ,

13

891'/0¢'ey  § SE6'CE6'2SS $ £22'868'LE $ ZL2'660'L2S $ 1930 OSQ pue AusiaAiun jeioL
0/8'eze'e LY9'SSLLE 000'668'L 1¥9'098'6Z uolepunod [e10L
senuaAal abpa)d ‘s|eual Apsdold 000'G9Z"L 000'G0Y' L2 - 000'50¥'22 1838
sanuanal abpald ‘sieual Apadoid CTL'19T LEL'S8Y - Le1'sey spumie
sanuanal abpald ‘sjeyusal Apadold ]GTC 605'026°1 - 605'0.6'L sisnu 3|0 pue uojudg
sanuanal abpald ‘siejuel Auadoid 000°S68°T 000'668'L 000'668°L - snigung
uoiepunod 40N
LSP'POL'L 682'¢L8'LL £22'€0L'LL S90°0L1 UOIRID0SSY SONBIUNY 40N (.10 L
Spuny X| SjiLL PUB SBNUBARI VY40N 000°090'T $90'05¢'2 §90'05€'L ¥paIo Jo saull pAUL Uil
sjuawied abpad ‘sanuansl vYy40N 1SY'vh $90'0LL - S90'0L} sniLung
spuny snjdins pajoLsal WINIPE)S pue vy 40N - 85L'€5€'0) 851'€5£'0L (Ajuo ediound) Ausiaaiun o} ang
UoIeIO0SSY SOBIYY 40N
sweiBoid pasosuods 656'1€L'E 000'029'9S - 000°029'95 spuoq Aplioe} yoseasay [edlpaluolg Baung
uonelodio?) soueulg 4ON
$32N0S34 AUSIDAIUN ‘SINUBASI WNIPEIS z99'0zv's 000'G66'¥S 000'ove'el 000'G5.'CY SdOO enuUsAaL WNIPEIS
uoljesodiod sybiuy uaplos) 49N
S62'202'9) 000'685'212 - 000's85'L12 Uoijeiodiod UOHEIOAUCD 40N BI0L
sanuanaJ yoafold ejo L 851702, 000'610'26 - 000'510'26 SdQO @nUaAaI ||B1al pue eualy
sanuanal yoafoid ejo L 0v1'866'8 000'045'02} - 000'045'02} Sd00 anuanal jtejal pue BuisnoH
J9IUaY UOHEBI0AUOYD 40N
sanuaAal Joafoid 12301 18127l 000'689'Y) - 000'689'v) Spuog anusAal - BuisnoH
uohepuno4 BuisnoH Juapnig 1004dS AlendsoH 40N
101'960'F} 000'02¥'65) - 000'02¥'651 Aysssmun eloL
SIuBJ Wooy F2ZZ2ZA) 000'689'801 - 000'689'801 Spuoq anuaAaJ - buisnoH
sauy ‘s|edap ‘s93) ssa00e Uohepodsuel L SLY'EPE'y 000'0LB'EY - 000'016'cy spuoq anuanai - Buied
$23} UjesH 0£6'519 000'095'S - 000'095'G SpUOg dNUBARI - JaJU3D YieaH
SUOISSIWILLOD 310}$%004 ‘Jsasiul Aseifixny 9ES'V6T $ 000'59Z' L $ - $ 000'692'L $ Spuog anuaAal - aioisyoog
Ausianun
juswAed jo sacinog eLoe 1ej0) ajqeuep paxi3

291195 1990

BulpueysinQ 3geQ

‘WALI

Z10Z ‘L€ Joquiadag jo sy
Anu3 Ag

1990 0SA pue AjisiaAun



LE0C/LIL

9e0c/L/e
geoc/iie

9€0c/ LIy
Geoe/L/oL
GE0Z/LIY

6¢0c/LIv

cvoce/Liv
0e0c/Liy
0c0c/L/0lL

ce0e/L/L
cecoci/LiL
620c/L/L
gloc/LiL
veoc/i/L

ycoc/LiL

210¢/LV L

000°029'9S

Z jo 7 28ed

000'0¥6'€S

ooo‘oveelL
000°00L'LY

000685212

00061026
000°GZ9'09
000'S¥6°'6S

000°580°'¥1

spuoq A}l1o.) yoJessay [Bolpawolg nauing
uonelodion asueuld 40N

uonesodiod sybiuy usploD 40N [el10L
99002 SaLag
V9002 Souss

uonel1odion spybiuy uapos 40N

uonesodios UoONEIOALOSD 40N BI0L
FBVYS00¢C Ssusg
G00¢ seueg

¥00¢ seueg
Sd0OD anuaAal eualy pue Buisnoy

J8jus)) UoIIBI0AUOY) 40N

spuoqg anuaaal - Buisnoy

uoiepuno BuisnoH Juapn}S 00y AleNdsoH 40N

000°0Z¥ 651

$

000'689'801

000°0¥9'99
000°0VP'EE
000'509'8

000'0LB'EY

000°098°L
000°S00°L 1L
0000V LL
000°0€5'C
000°GZELL

000°09G'S

000'G9C'L

ajeq Ajunjepy

aoue|eg Buipueisinp
Buipueising 3qaa

Aisianiun [Bjo
Buisnoy jejo 1
VYZl0¢ sauas
V.00¢ seuss

C00¢ ssusg
Spuoq anuaaal - buisnoH

Bupjied 10|
V¢l0¢ sauss
V110¢ seusg
a0l 0¢ sslesg
V0L0¢C seusg
V¥00¢ sausg
spuog snusaa. - bunied
¥00¢ seuss
SpuOq SNUBAaI - Jajuad yjeaH
L66] salieg
SpUOQ 8nuUBAal - 810}S400g
Auslaniun

€10Z ‘I [udy jo se
fnuz Ag

sanNjely puog 0SA Pue AjisiaAlun



